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each for you. I will do a "side-by-side" document comparison tonight, point out to all of you if there if there 
are any other areas that might be inconsistent and email them back out to you so you have them first thing 
In the morning. 

I'll be in the office early tomorrow morning to be available to you if you need me. I have a minor surgical 
procedure at 10:30 so the earlier you can get up with me the better. 

Tom 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verlzon Business Managed Email ContentService.uslng Skeptlc(tm) technology 
powered by MessageLabs. 
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Terry 

From: Burton Conner [mailto:ConnerB@circuit19.org] 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 7:22 AM 
To: Tom Bateman; Judge Terrell; JBailey@judll.flcourts.org 
Subject: RE: THB III's Comparison of the AO's 

Tom, 
Your draft of Section 6 has a typo with the same sentence repeated: 

Page 3 of 5 

The borrower must meet in person or by telephone with an approved mortgage foreclosure 
counselor no later than 30 days after the borrower is initially in contact with the Program 
Manager. . 'The borrower must meet in person or by telephone with an approved mortgage 
foreclosure counselor no later than 30 days after the borrower is initially in contact with the 
Program Manager. 

Plus, it has a typo I made by capitalizing "Plaintiff's representative" when that term 
should be in all lower case. I am attaching Section 6 to this email, although I think 
Terry and I have the same Section 6 without the typos. Jennifer may want to cut and 
paste (revising the font) the attachment for her convenience. 

As far as the addition that the 11th has in Section 20 oftl1eir version, it seems to me 
they need that language because of some oftheir contract requirements. The 
problem for my circuit, and 1 suspect Terry has ilie same situation, is that we don't 
have a Compliance Officer in our circuit. I thought I drafted Section 20 broadly 
enough to allow each Chief Judge to decide what kind of repOlts they wanted and the 
format of those reports (tome the paragraph Jennifer has regarding "performance 
repOlts" is covered by the language I drafted: "The Program Manager shal1 send 
compliance reports to the chief judge or the chiefiudge 's designee in the format and 
with the fi"equency required by the chief judge. " 

However, I like the language in her last paragraph (except for the MPM filing the 
settlement agreements) and I would suggest that Teny and I add the fol1owing 
paragraph at the end of Section 20 for our circuits: 

The Program Manager shal1 provide to the Clerk of the Courts al1 original 
compliance reports, together with ilie activity report; all original mediator's report; 
and any original motions submitted to the Program Manager. 

Jennifer and Terry, what do you think? 
BUlton 

---------------------------------------_._-_._-------.-.---------.-----------
From: Tom Bateman [mailto:TBateman@lawfla.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 9:50 PM 
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To: Judge Burton Conner <ConnerB@circuit19.org; Judge.Terrell@FLCOURTS1.GOV; 
JBailey@judl1.flcourts.org; Tom Bateman 
Subject: THB III's Comparison of the AO's 
Importance: High 

Judges, 

I've compared the documents and they are very close to being nearly identical. There are two areas that 
you need to address though. 

The first is Section 6. Attached is a document I created for you to merely cut and paste into each of your 
AO's to be sure they are the same. One version is in the 11th's font and the other is for the other two. The 
language in each is identical and consists of the last version that Judges Terrell and Conner finalized earlier 
this evening. Judge Bailey, that section in your AO had not been updated at all for some reason; so, this 
will get yours in line with the other two pursuantto our phone call of the other day and Judge Terrell and 
Conner's subsequent refinements. 

The second is the language in the 11th's AO at the end of section 20. The 11th has additional language the 
other two do not have. It has to do with additional reporting requirements for the MPM. I've asked Judge 
Bailey to reconsider the requirement that the settlement agreements be flied by the MPM as the settlement 
in civil cases are not usually filed - the plaintiff's attorney usually retains the original and provides a copy to 
the defense. Here is the language for your consideration: 

The Program Manager must submit performance reports to the Chief 
Judge, the Administrative Judge of the General Jurisdiction Division and the 
RMFM Compliance Officer. 

Additional reports that must be submitted by the Program Manager directly 
to the RMFM Compliance Officer include copies of: all noncompliance 
reports, together with the activity report; all reports of non-appearance at 
mediation; all reports of invalid Form A's; and all complaints with the 
mediator's report attached and settlement agreement, if applicable. 

The Program Manager shall provide to the Clerk of the Courts all original 
compliance reports, together with the activity report; all original mediator's 
reports and settlement agreements; and any original motions submitted to 
the Program Manager. 

other than these two areas, your AO's, except for a few random words, appear to me to be the same. 
Also, I'm sending by separate email the latest version of the AO I have from each of you. 

I'll be in my office early in the morning (by 8:00) if I can be of further assistance to you. 

Tom 

»> Tom Bateman 02/25/10 6:09 PM »> 

Judges, I just finished my mediation. 

I've corrected the toll free telephone number for the Collins Center in Exhibit 2 in the 11th's AO; the other 
two are correct. Judge Bailey you (or someone) will have to delete the old number and the highlight for the 
final clean printed version. 
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I note that the three AO's do not use the same language in Section 6. I've attached the latest version of 
each for you. I will do a "side-by-side" document comparison tonight, point out to all of you if there if there 
are any other areas that might be inconsistent and email them back out to you so you have them first thing 
in the morning. 

I'll be in the office early tomorrow morning to be available to you if you need me. I have a minor surgical 
procedure at 10:30 so the earlieryou can get up with me the better. 

Tom 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verizon Business Managed Email Content Service, using Skeptic 
(tm) teclmology powered by MessageLabs. 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verizon Business Managed Email ContentService.using Skeptic(tm) 
technology powered by MessageLabs. 

***************~******************************************** 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verizon Business Managed Email ContentService.using Skeptic(tm) 
technology powered by MessageLabs. 

**********************************************************'** 
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From: Tom Bateman Sent: Frl, 26 Feb 2010 15:38:25 GMT 

To: Judge Terrell; SheBa SIms; 

Subject: RE: THB lII's Comparison of the AO's 

[~~~-:;~;f~~--~"~=-~-==~==--=~~====~=-~=:_~=:"~=:.-.=~-=====~~_=_~=] ----------_._---------------_ .. _ ................... --------------
Thank you, Ms. Sims. I'll forward It to the Collins Center today. 

Have a nice weekend. 

THB III 

liii'j cid:XKNFRLGKPGHN.logo.glf 

Thomas H. Bateman III 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

Direct Phone: 
Office Phone: 
Direct Fax: 
Office Fax: 

(850) 553-3453 
(850) 222-0720 
(850) 558-0674 
(850) 224-4359 

Email: tbateman@lawAa.com 
Web: www.lawfla.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended exclusively for the individual, group or entity to 
which it is ,addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or 
confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not a named addressee, you may not 
be authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or ,any part of It. If you believe you 
have received this message.ln error, please notify me immediately bye-mail and delete aI/ copies of the 
message. 

>:» "Sheila Sims" <Shella.Slms@FLCOURTS1.GOV> Friday, February 26,2010 4:24 PM »> 
I have attached a pdf of: 

MAO 2010-01 Signature Page (18) 

MAO Clerk Notice Escambia 
MAO Clerk Notice Okaloosa 
MAO Clerk Notice Santa Rosa 
MAO Clerk Notice Walton 

The documents will be provided electronically to all clerks and to the court's MIS department for 
addition to the webpage prior to close of business today. 

shelia 

Shelia A. Sims 
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Chief Deputy Court Administrator 
First Judicial Circuit 
190 Govermnental Center, 5th Floor 
Pensacola, FL32502 
(850) 595-4400 
(850) 595-0360 fax 

Page '2 ot :, 

Attention: The infonnation contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla, R, Jud, 
Admin, 2.420 and information intended only for the use oflhe individual(s) named above, If the reader ofthis 
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this 
communication is strictly prohibited, If you have receved this communication in enol', please contact the sender by 
reply E"mail and destroy all copies ofthe original message, Thank you, 

,...-------------. ----.-~-------.-.--.--..,.--.-.. --""~--.----"-"-~---.--.-._-_.'--_. __ ._--,-.• -. -'_._--"--_ .. _--_ ... _--------. -,------, 
From: Judge Terrell 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 3:14 PM 
To: Tom Bateman 
Cc: Shelia Sims 
Subject: RE: THB III's Comparison of the AO's 

Tom, 

Attached is the MAO which was signed this morning with all revisions included along with the final 
attachments 

By copy of this e-mail to Deputy Court Adrninistrator Shelia Sirns, Shelia, please scan the signed signature 
page of the MAO and the signed orders to each clerk and forward them to Tom Bateman, 

Tom, this approach should take care of what you need, Just attach the signed signature page and you have 
it all. The orders will be filed with each clerk in the circuit. 

Terry 

From: Tom Bateman [mailto:TBateman@lawfla,com] 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 1:37 PM 
To: Judge Terrell 
Subject: RE: THB III's Comparison of the AO's 

Can I get the signed version when it is available, Judge Terrell? I want to be sure the Collins Center people 
have it in their hands so they canto start working on compliance first thing on Monday. 

Have a good weekend. Tom 

»> "Judge Terrell" <Judge.Terrell@FLCOURTS1.GOV> Friday, February 26, 2010 10:40 AM »> 
Jennifer, Burton, and Tom, 

Burton's Section 20 suggested language has been added as a separate paragraph at the end of that 
section. This will change the page numbers on the First Circuit order by adding an additional page, 
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From: Shelia Sims Sent: Fri, 26 Feb 2010 16:06:.13 GMT 

To: Judge Terrell 

Subject: MAO & Notices 

[~~~~;~~;~~~;8Kbl -----_ ---------------=:J 
Judge, 

I have electronically distributed the MAO and applicable notice to each of our administrative 
contacts for receipt of AOs with the respective Clerks of the circuit. I have copied Keri with the 
distribution for recordkeeping purposes_ 

I have attached a "historical" overview of the background through today's signing for 
consideration for placement as the "lead" to the new AO that I would anticipate replacing 2009-18 
on the web page link_ I am prepared to send the electronic pdf to MIS - upon your direction as to 
inclusion of the attached - or to let the Order "stand alone" followed by the 4 respective Notices for 
web posting. 

Additionally, I would anticipate that you are ready for electronic distribution to the judiciary, 
with the respective Notice to each. Upon that distribution, I would include it to our respective Court 
Managers throughout the circuit. 

I await your direction. 

shelia 

Shelia A. Sims 
Chief Deputy Court Administrator 
First Judicial Circuit 
190 Governmental Center, 5th Floor 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850) 595-4400 
(850) 595-0360 fax 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla. R. Jud. 
Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader afthis message 
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication 
is strictly prohibited. If you have receved this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

._------_ ... _--.-_.-
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From: Shelia Sims Sent: Man, 01 Mar 2010 08:15:32 GMT 

To: ESC-Judges; OKA-Judges; SRA-Judges; WAL-Judges; 

cc: Robin Wright; Janet Gilbert; Kerl Igney; Craig Vanbrusselj Alicia Wardlow; Brenda Sansom; Cathy White; 
ESC-JNsj Brooke Jones; Will Moore; OKA-JNsj SRA-JA'sj WAL-JA'sj Brenda VanBrussel; Marcia Phelps; 

Subject: 

~ 
-------.-.---------.-.-------------.. ---.--.-------.---------.----.-..... -.--.--.--.--.. -.. -J 

11 MAO SR 0210.pdf C75Kbl 11 MAO Full Document 0210.pdf C3339Kbl III MAO WAl 0210.pdf C75Kbl 

'In MAO OKl 021O.pdf C77Kbl III MAO ESC 0210.pdf C77Kbl IlIi MAO Web History 0210.doc C28Kbl -- -" ---- .. _. _ .. , .. , --- _.,- -" . - -- - ,- - - .-. _. .-_.'"._-------_. . ........... _ ... , ...• 

Everyone, 

The 1 st, 11th and 19th Circuits signed model Administrative Orders on Friday, February 26, 
2010 regarding owner-occupied residential mortgage foreclosures. 

I have attached a word document with the history behind the order, the complete order and 
all attachments, as well as the respective Notices for each of the Clerks of court in the First Circuit. 

Should you have any questions relative thereto - please contact Keri Igney. 

Thank you. 
shelia 

Shelia A. Sims 
Chief Deputy Court Administrator 
First Judicial Circuit 
190 Governmental Center, 5th Floor 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850) 595 .. 4400 
(850) 595 .. 0360 fax 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla. R. Jud. 
Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message 
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication 
is strictly prohibited. [fyou have receved this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E .. mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you . 

.. _ .. _._ ... _._ .. _ .. __ ._---_._-_._-_._-_._--------_ ... -_._._ .. _ .. __ .. _-_ .. -_ ..... -.. __ ._-_. 
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message was sent with 

From: Shelia Sims Sent: Tue, 02 Mar 201010:02:05 GMT 

To: Judge Terrell 

Subject: First Circuit - Owner Occupied Residential Foreclosures. 

I': ::~~:~:~:~:~~5::'~::~~-~::::;~~:~:~~:~:!~i::~~:;:f.~;~~)~::---] 
"_ _, __ e"'''' •• _" __ 

Judge, 

I propose sending the following to our local bar associations for membership distribution­
any changes or suggestions for inclusion? 

Shelia 

Escambia-Santa Rosa and 
Okaloosa-Walton Bar Associations 

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
The .attached order and forms take effect for all owner occupied residential mortgage 
foreclosure cases filed in the First Circuit on or after March 29,2010. 

Any case filed in the First Circuit before March 29 is subject to Administrative Order 2009-18 
which is available atwww.firstjudicialcircuit.org. As of .July 1, 2010, the attached documents 
will totally supersede AO 2009-18. 

Should you have any questions relative thereto - please contact Keri Igney, Administrative 
Assistant to the Chief Judge at (850) 595-4451. 

Thank you. 
shelia 

Shelia A. Sims 
Chief Deputy Court Administrator 
FU'st Judicial Circuit 
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
is strictly prohibited. [fyou have receved this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 
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From: 

To: 

CC: 

Craig Vanbrussel 

Judge Terrell 

Robin Wright; Sheila Sims; Keri Igney; 

Subject: RE: First Circuit Website Posting 
----

Judge Terrell: 

Page 1 of2 

Sent: Wed, 03 Mar 2010 14:14:39 GMT 

- ----_._--_._---.-

I've completed posting the AO information. There is a new link on the left side titled "Mortgage Foreclosure". 
Let me know if you would like to change any of the language I've posted. Thanks. 

Craig Van Brussel 
ChiefTechnology Officer 
First Judicial Circuit of Florida 
(850) 595-4406 

From: Judge Terrell 
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 9:34 AM 
To: Craig VanBrussel 
Cc: Robin Wright; Keri Igney; Shelia Sims 
Subject: FW: First Circuit Website Posting 
Importance: High 

Craig, 

Please post the attached documents on the First Circuit Website. There needs to be some prominent 
direction indicating that the attached order and forms take effect for all owner occupied residential 
mortgage foreclosure cases filed in the First Circuit on or after March 29, 2010. 

Any case filed in the First Circuit before March 29 is subject to Administrative Order 2009-18. We need to 
keep Administrative Order 2009-18 and the attached form on the website until June 30, 2010. As of July 1, 
2010, the attached documents will totally supersede AO 2009-18. AO 2009-18 can then be moved to an 
inactive archive location on our website. 

Let me know when it is posted. 

TOT 

From: Shelia Sims 
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 8:15 AM 
To: ESC-Judges; OKA-Judges; SRA-Judges; WAL-Judges 
Cc: ESC-JA's; OKA-JA's; SRA-JA's; WAL-JA's; Keri Igney; AliCia Wardlow; Brenda Sansom; Brenda 
VanBrussel; Brooke Jones; Cathy White; Craig VanBrussel; Janet Gilbert; Marcia Phelps; Robin Wright; Will 
Moore 
Subject: 

Everyone, 

The 1St, 11th and 19th Circuits signed model Administrative Orders on Friday, February 26, 
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
190 Govermuental Center, 5th Floor 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850) 595-4400 
(850) 595-0360 fax 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla. R. Jud. 
Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. lithe reader of this message 
is not the intended recipieut, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication 
is strictly prohibited. lfyou have receved this communication in erl'Or, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank yon. 
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From: Craig Vanbrussel 

J LIdge Terrell 

Sent: Wed, 03 Mar 2010 16: 17:07 GMT 

To: 

Subject: RE: Mortgage Foreclosure Introduction Revision _._------------_._-_._-_._-------------------_._-
Completed, 

Craig Van Brussal 
ChiefTechnology Officer 
First Judicial Circuit of Florida 
(850) 595-4406 

From: Judge Terrell 
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 4:05 PM 
To: Craig VanBrussel 
Subject: Mortgage Foreclosure Introduction Revision 

Please substitute the revised introduction detailed below on the website: 

For the first time in the history of Florida courts, the Chief Judges from three Florida judicial circuits 
(the 1st, 11th and 19th Judicial Circuits) participated in a joint ceremony on February 26,2010, 
which was conducted using video conferencing technology, A Florida Supreme Court Justice 
participated in the ceremony as well. The Chief Judges simultaneously signed administrative 
orders that implemented managed mediation for all owner occupied residential foreclosure cases 
filed in their circuits, 

The three administrative orders were based upon the Florida Supreme Court Model Administrative 
Order (MAO), which promotes managed mediation for all trial courts statewide, and promotes 
consistency in the handling of owner occupied residential foreclosure cases statewide, 

First Judicial Circuit Administrative Order 2010-01 and the notices listed below take effect for any 
owner occupied residential mortgage foreclosure .case filed by or on behalf of a commercial lender 
in the First Judicial Circuit on or after March 29, 2010, 

Any such case filed in the First Circuit before March 29, 2010 is subject to Administrative Order 
2009-18 which is also listed below, 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla,R.Jud,Admin 
2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above, Ifthe reader ofthis message is not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is 
strictly prohibited, If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and 
destroy al1 copies of the original message, Thank you, 
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From: 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Debbie 

Judge Terrell 

Debbie Howells 

Robin Wright 

RE: Mortgage Foreclosure Administrative Orders 

Page I of I 

Sent: Wed, 03 Mar 2010 16:22:00 GMT 

First Circuit A02010-01 was entered February 26,2010. It and supporting notices as well as our pilot 
procedure A02009-18 are posted on the First Judicial Circuit Website. 

TDT 

From: Debbie Howells [mailto:howellsd@flcourts.org] 
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 1:36 PM 
To: Trial Court Chief Judges 
Cc: Trial Court Administrators 
Subject: Mortgage Foreclosure Administrative Orders 

Good afternoon. We are receiving many inquiries about the administrative orders to 
implement managed mediation in mortgage foreclosure cases that involve homestead 
property. Once your circuit's order has been entered and posted on your website, could 
you please send us information so we can link to those orders from the Florida Courts and 
Supreme Court of Florida websites? 

Respectfu lIy, 

Debbie Howells 
Office of the State Courts Administrator 
500 S. Duval Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1900 
Phone 850-922-4370 
Fax 850-488-0156 
Email howellsd@flcourts.org 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verizon Business Managed Email Content Service, using Skeptic 
(tm) technology powered by MessageLabs. 
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From: iill!.R!llill.@U{~l.'IY.,9J~§.r.tl!..!l~ 

M.9.e..LeJl.!ill 

Sent: Thu, 04 Mar 201010:05:00 GMT 

To: 

Subject: Fw: WebsIte 

Sent from my Veri:l:on wireless BlackBerry 

-----Original Message-----
From: jUdgeterrell@Vzw.blackberry.net 
Datsl Thu, 4 Mar 2010 12:56:4'1 
To: Craig VanBrusael<:craig. vanbruaeel®flcourtsl. ,gOY:> 
Subject: FW: website 

Sent. from my Veril'.on wireless BlackBerry 

-----Original Message-----
From " judgeterrell(!Nzw, blackberry. net 
Date: Thu, 4 Mar 201012:50,59 
To: Craig vanBrussel<craig_vanbrussel@co.eacambia.fl.us> 
Subject: website 

If pOI'Isible. please change the webpage link from "Mortgage Foreclosure" to "Reaidential Mortgage Foreclosure Mediation (RMFM) 
Sent from my Veri zan Wireless BlackBerry 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by verizon Business Managed Email Contentservice.using Skepticltm) technology powered by 
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From: Coley, Marti 

Judge Terrell 

Sent: Thu, 04 Mar 201016:39:57 GMT 

To: 

Subject: RE: FlrstJudiclal Circuit Residential Mortgage Foreclosure Mediation Program 
--- --_.,----'----, 

Thank you for providing this information, In a time when so many are having difficulty, this plan offers 
hope, 
Marti Coley 

From: Judge Terrell [mailto:Judge,Terrell@FLCOURTS1.GOVl 
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 3:12 PM 
To: Coley, Marti 
Subject: First Judicial Circuit Residential Mortgage Foreclosure Mediation Program 

RepresentatiVe Coley, 

As Chief Judge of the First Judicial Circuit, it is appropriate to Inform you, as you begin the 2010 
legislative session, of a court order that could benefit your constituents in this circuit. 

Last Friday, February 26, First JUdicial Circuit Administrative Order 2010-01 was signed. It was 
signed in conjunction with the Chief Judges from the 11th Circuit and the 19th Circuit who signed virtually 
identical orders for their circuits, These three circuits implemented pilot mediation procedures approximately 
one year ago in an effort to assist with the expanding owner occupied residential mortgage foreclosure crisis, 
At approximately the same time, the Florida Supreme Court created a Mortgage Foreclosure Task Force to 
identify and recommend procedures to deal with the crisis on a state wide basis. On December 28, 2009, the 
Florida Supreme Court issued its own Administrative Order 2009-54 adopting most of the recommendations 
from the Mortgage Foreclosure Task Force, The Court approved a Model Administrative Order and Forms to 
provide organization and structure to this dedicated mediation procedure, 

The First Circuit order Is adapted from the Model Administrative Order. It applies to owner occupied 
residential mortgage foreclosure cases filed in the First Judicial Circuit. The order is effective March 29, 
2010, Your e-mail server would not accept this e-mail with a copy of the First Circuit order attached. You can 
view this order on the First Judicial Circuit Website by clicking on the "Residential Mortgage Foreclosure 
Mediation Program" link on the lower left corner of the page, The website can be located on any major 
search engine at "Florida First Judicial Circuit", 

In the meantime, our pilot residential mortgage foreclosure mediation procedure continues to process 
cases filed since April 1 ,2009, Our Project Manager is the Collins Center for Public Policy, The Collins 
Center reports statistics to us, and over 60% of the cases mediated have settled, That statistic is relatively 
uniform for the three pilot circuits. 

The First Circuit order requires homeowners to attend foreclosure counseling. The counseling will 
educate them about the alternatives available to mediate their case with the lender, taking into account the 
homeowner's income and .assets. Mediation can keep a family from loosing their home by restructuring their 
loan or by other agreements with their lender, Without any up front cost to the homeowner, for those who 
have some capacity to mediate a resolution, this procedure should facilitate quick settlement. 

On the other hand, for those homeowners who forego participation in mediation or who do not have 
any resources to mediate a resolution to keep them in their home, other outcomes such as approval of short 
sales or other transfers of title may be achieved. If those and other alternatives fail, we expect the lender will 
be able to quickly complete the foreclosure process taking into account court scheduling demands, 

With the many challenges you face during this session, hopefully knowing that many of your 
constituents who are facing the turmoil of foreclosure can remain in their home will reassure you that the 
court system is doing its part to help. Lenders will have loans restored to income producing status and not 
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have the added expense of maintaining numerous properties. Local governments will have taxes 
paid. Neighbors will not have to see vacant houses deteriorate and become blight on the community and 
contribute to declining property values. 

With the session upon you, please don't hesitate to call or e-mail me if you have any questions 
relating to the court system. 

I will be in Tallahassee March 23 for a meeting in the morning and hope to be able meet with you that 
afternoon. 

Terry D. Terrell 
Chief Judge, First Judicial Circuit 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla.R.Jud.Admin 
2.420 and information intended only for the use oftbe individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and 
destroy all copies ofthe original message. Thank you. 

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
This e-mail has been scanned by Verizon Business Managed Email ContentService.uslng Skeptic(tm) technology 
powered by MessageLabs. 

-------------

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLU\Judge Terrell- Mortgage Foreclosure\messages\6fD6619c-el74-c4bc ... 11712011 



1st Cir 0498

Archive Manager Message Export 

From: 

To: 

Judge Terrell 

Senator Don Gaetz 

Page 1 of2 

Sent: Thu, 04 Mar 2010 15: 18:00 GMT 

Subject: First Judicial Circuit Residential Mortgage Foreclosure Mediation Program 
------------------------------------------""""""" 

Senator Gaetz, 

As Chief Judge of the FirstJudicial Circuit, it is appropriate to inform you as you begin the 2010 
legislative session of a court order that could benefit your constituents in this circuit. 

Last Friday, February 26, First Judicial Circuit Administrative Order 2010-01 was signed. It was 
signed in conjunction with the Chief Judges from the 11th Circuit and the 19th Circuit who signed virtually 
identical orders for their circuits. These three circuits implemented pilot mediation procedures approximately 
one year ago in an effort to assist with the expanding owner occupied residential mortgage foreclosure crisis. 
At approximately the same time, the Florida Supreme Court created a Mortgage Foreclosure Task Force to 
identify and recommend procedures to deal with the crisis on a state wide basis. On December 28, 2009, the 
Florida Supreme Court issued its own Administrative Order 2009-54 adopting most of the recommendations 
from the Mortgage Foreclosure Task Force. The Court approved a Model Administrative Order and Forms to 
provide organization and structure to this dedicated mediation procedure. 

The First Circuit order is adapted from the Model Administrative Order. It applies to owner occupied 
residential mortgage foreclosure cases filed in the First Judicial Circuit. The order is effective March 29, 
2010. You can view this order on the First Judicial Circuit Website by clicking on the "Residential Mortgage 
Foreclosure Mediation Program" link on the lower left corner of the page. The website can be located on any 
major search engine at "Florida First Judicial Circuit". 

In the meantime, our pilot residential mortgage foreclosure mediation procedure continues to process 
cases filed since April 1, 2009. Our Project Manager is the Collins Center for Public Policy. The Collins 
Center reports statistics to us, and over 60% of the cases mediated have settled. That statistic is relatively 
uniform for the three pilot circuits. 

The First Circuit order requires homeowners to attend foreclosure counseling. The counseling will 
educate them about the alternatives available to mediate their case with the lender,taking into account the 
homeowner's income and assets. Mediation can keep a family from loosing their home by restructuring their 
loan or by other agreements with their lender. Without any up front cost to the homeowner, for those who 
have some capacity to mediate a resolution, this procedure should facilitate quick settlement. 

On the other hand, for those homeowners who forego participation in mediation or who do not have 
any resources to mediate a resolution to keep them in their horne, other outcomes such as approval of short 
sales or other transfers of title may be achieved. If those and other alternatives fail, we expect the lender will 
be able to quickly complete the foreclosure process taking into account court scheduling demands. 

With the many challenges you face during this session, hopefully knowing that many of your 
constituents who are facing the turmoil of foreclosure can remain in their home will reassure you that the 
court system is doing its part to help. Lenders will have loans restored to income producing status and not 
have the added expense of maintaining numerous properties. Local governments will have taxes paid. 
Neighbors will not have to see vacant houses deteriorate and become blight on the community and contribute 
to declining property values. 

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
2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distTibution, or copy of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

----------------------
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From: 

To: 

Judge Terrell 

Representative Greg Evers 

Page 1 of2 

Sent: Thu, 04 Mar 201015: 12:00 GMT 

Subject: First Judicial Circuit Residential Mortgage Foreclosure Mediation Program 
--

Representative Evers, 

As Chief Judge of the First Judicial Circuit, it is appropriate to inform you, as you begin the 2010 
legislative session, of a court order that could benefit your constituents in this circuit. 

Last Friday, February 26, First Judicial Circuit Administrative Order 201 0-01 was signed. It was 
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
identify and recommend procedures to deal with the crisis on a state wide basis. On December 28, 2009,the 
Florida Supreme Court issued its own Administrative Order 2009-54 adopting most of the recommendatioris 
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
2010. Your e-mail server would not accept this e-mail with a copy of the First Circuit order attached. You can 
view this order on the First JUdicial Circuit Website by clicking on the "Residential Mortgage Foreclosure 
Mediation Program" link on the lower left corner of the page. The website can be located on any major 
search engine at "Florida First Judicial Circuit". 

In the meantime, our pilot residential mortgage foreclosure mediation procedure continues to process 
cases filed since April 1 ,2009. Our Project Manager is the Collins Center for Public Policy. The Collins 
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
homeowner's income and assets. Mediation can keep a family frorn loosing their home by restructuring their 
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
have the added expense of maintaining numerous properties. Local governrnents will have taxes paid. 
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

It,,,,,;,,,,,· The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla.R.Jud.Admin 
2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individuaJ(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, 01' copy of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received tbis communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 
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From: 

To: 

Judge Terrell 

Representative Clay Ford 

Page j ot 1. 

Sent: Thu, 04 Mar 201015:12:00 GMT 

Subject: First Judicial Circuit ResldentialMortgage Foreclosure Mediation Program 

Representative Ford, 

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
residential mortgage foreclosure cases filed in the First Judicial Circuil. The order is effective March 29, 
2010. Your e-mail server would not accept this e-mail with a copy of the First Circuit order attached. You can 
view this order on the First judicial Circuit Website by clicking on the "Residential Mortgage Foreclosure 
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

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and cont1dentia] under Fla.R.Jnd.Admin 
2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notit1ed tbat any dissemination, distribution, OJ' copy of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and 
destroy all copies of the originaL message. Thank you. 
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From: 

To: 

Judge Terrell 

Representative Dave Murzin 

Page 1 of2 

Sent: Thu, 04 Mar 201015:12:00 GMT 

Subject: First Judicial Circuit Residential Mortgage Foreclosure Mediation Program 

Representative Murzin, 

As Chief Judge of the First JUdicial Circuit, it is appropriate to inform you, as you begin the 2010 
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
homeowners income and assets. Mediation can keep a family from loosing their home by restructuring their 
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
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Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privilcgcd and confidential under Fla,RJud,Admin 
2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above, If the reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is 
sU'ictly prohibited, Tfyou have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and 
destroy .11 copies of the original message, Thank you, 
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From: Judge Terrell Sent: Thu, 04 Mar 201015:10:00 GMT 

To: Senator Durell Peaden 

Subject: First Judicial Circuit Residential Mortgage Foreclosure Mediation Program 

Senator Peaden, 

As Chief Judge of the First Judicial Circuit, it is appropriate to inform you, as you begin the 2010 
legislative session, of a court order that could benefit your constituents in this circuit. 

Last Friday, February 26, First Judicial Circuit Administrative Order 201 0-01 was signed, It was 
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
identify and recommend procedures to deal with the crisis on a state Wide basis, On December 28, 2009, the 
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
residential mortgage foreclosure cases filed in the First JUdicial Circuit. The order is effective March 29, 
2010, Your e-mail server would not accept this e-mail with a copy of the First Circuit order attached, You can 
view this order on the First Judicial Circuit Website by clicking on the "Residential Mortgage Foreclosure 
Mediation Program" link on the lower left corner of the page. The website can be located on any major 
search engine at "Florida First JUdicial Circuit", 

In the meantime, our pilot residential mortgage foreclosure mediation procedure continues to process 
cases filed since April 1, 2009. Our Project Manager is the Collins Center for Public Policy. The Collins 
Center reports statistics to us, and over 60% of the cases mediated have settled, That statistic is relatively 
uniform for the three pilot circuits, 

The First Circuit order requires homeowners to attend foreclosure counseling, The counseling will 
educate them about the alternatives available to mediate their case with the lender, taking into account the 
homeowner's income and assets, Mediation can keep a family from loosing their home by restructuring their 
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
sales or other transfers of title may be achieved, If those and other alternatives fail, we expect the lender will 
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
have the added expense of maintaining numerous properties, Local governments will have taxes paid. 
Neighbors will not have to see vacanlhouses deteriorate and become blight on the community and contribute 
to declining property values. 

With the session upon you, please don't hesitate to call or e-mail me if you have any questions 
relating to the court system, 

I will be in Tallahassee March 23 for a meeting in the morning and hope to be able meet with you that 
afternoon, 

Terry D, Terrell 
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Chief Judge, First Judicial Circuit 

Attention: The infonnation contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and contldential under r "'.".J"ll./"\'""'111 
2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader Oftllis message is not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this cOlnlnlmication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and 
destroy all copies ofthe original message. Thank you. 
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From: 

To: 

Judge Terrell 

Representative Brad Drake 

Page 1 of2 

Sent: Thu, 04 Mar 2010 15:10:00 GMT 

Subject: First Judicial Residential Mortgage Foreclosure Mediation Program 
-_.------------------------------------

Representative Drake, 

As Chief Judge of the First Judicial Circuit, it is appropriate to inform you, as you begin the 2010 
legislative session, of a court order that could benefit your constituents in this circuit. 

Last Friday, February 26, First judicial Circuit Administrative Order 2010-01 was signed. It was 
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

Attention: The information contained in this B-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla.RJud.Admin 
2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient, you are bereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this commllllication in error, please contact the sender by reply B-mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 
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From: Robin Wright Sent: Man, 11 Jan 2010 17:31:07 GMT 

To: Janet Gilbert 

Subject: FW: Economic Default Recovery Effort 

~~;'~:;;!:~~;~:~;;:;~~~~-;;~~;;;!i~~;'l ~ .~;:~~~;;~~~~~~~verVEffort D;~tribution.XIS_ (29Kb )-] 

From: Heather Thuotte-Pierson [mailto:piersonh@flcourts.org] 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 12:03 PM 
To: Trial Court Administrators 
Cc: Lisa Goodner; Sharon Buckingham; Kristine Slayden; Patty Harris; Theresa Westerfield; Arlene Johnson; 
Charlotte Jerrett; Greg Youchock; Elizabeth Garber 
Subject: Economic Default Recovery Effort 

TCA's-

As discussed at the December meeting, the TCBC is requesting non-recurring funding authority from the 
Legislature for an Economic Default Recovery Effort, which will be filed as a supplemental FY 2010/11 LBR, 
issue. These funds will be used to provide temporary resources in the trial courts to eliminate backlog in 
several civil areas, including cases involving mortgage foreclosures, real property, contracts and 
indebtedness, and county civil valued from $5,001 to $15,000. 

The funding methodology developed for this Effort is based on the number of backlogged cases (in the 
aforementioned civil areas) in each circuit. A ratio of one General Magistrate, one Case Manager and two 
Administrative Support positions for every 15,000 backlogged cases was applied to estimate need. One 
Administrative Support position is dedicated to mediation for the coordination of civil cases covered under 
this Effort with the exclusion of residential homestead mortgage foreclosure cases. The annual salaries 
used to calculate the allocation amounts were approximately: $79,688 for General Magistrates, $39,126 for 
Case Managers, and $26,090 for Admin Support. 

You will find the estimated allocation amount for your circuit in the attached PDF file - Economic Default 
Recovery Effort. Please indicate, using the attached Economic Default Recovery Effort _ Distribution 
spreadsheet, how you would like the funds for your circuit distributed - by category and element. For every 
element (General Magistrates, Case Managers, General Magistrate Admin Support and Mediation Admin 
Support) specify the dollar amount and category in which the funds should be allocated - DPS, contracted 
services and/or expenses dollars. To allow for maximum flexibility, funds may be expended in one or all of 
the elements. Also, funds dedicated to the General Magistrate element can be allocated as Senior Judge 
Days If preferred. 

As usual we are under a tight timeframe for this Effort. Please respond by Thursday, January 14, e.O.B. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thanks, 
Heather 
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Heather Thuotte-Pierson 
Office of the State Courts Administrator 
Court Statistics Consultant 
(850) 410-3376 
piersonh@flcourts.org 

************************************************************ 

Page 2 of2 

This e-mail has been scanned by Verizon Business Managed Email Content Service, using Skeptic 
(tm) technology powered by MessageLabs. 

----------------------------------- ---------
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Economic Default Recovery Effort 

Estimated Number 
of Backlog Cases 
(FY 2006-07 to 

Circuit FY 2010-11)1 

Estimated 
Allocations for 

FY 2010111 

I Estimated Number of Backlog Cases calculated for contract and indebtedness, real 
property/mortgage foreclosure, and county civil ($5,001 to $15,000) cases. Backlog cases were 
determined by subtracting the number of dispositions from the number of filings. The official trial 
court statistics were used for fiscal year 2006-07 to 2008-09, annualized data (July to October) were 
used for fiscal year 2009~lO, and certification projections were used for fiscal year 2010-11. The 
dispositions for fiscal year 2010-11 were based on the filing to disposition ratio in fiscal year 2006-07. 

Prepared by OSCA, Research and Data 
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Economic Default Recovery Effort 

Circuit 

General Magistrates 
Senior Judge 

Contracted Days@$350 

OPS Services Expense a day Total 
$0.00 

Case Managers 
Contracted 

OPS Services Expense Total 
$0.00 

General Magistrate Admin Support 
Contracted 

OPS Services Expense Total 
$0.00 

Mediation Admin Support 
Contractual 

OPS Services Expense Total 
$0.00 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Robin Wright 

Janet Gilbert 

RE: Meet on Economic Derualt Recovery 

No - I'll put it on the calendar 

thanks 

From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 11:54 AM 
To: Robin Wright 
Subject: RE: Meet on Economic Defualt Recovery 

Should I check times with Brooke to be sure? 

Janet E. (ji£6eIlt 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcQurts1.goy 

Page 1 of2 

Sent: Tue, 30 Mar 2010 11:55:13 GMT 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual,s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. YOU are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv replv E-mail and destroY al/ copies of the 
original message. Thank YOU. 

From: Robin Wright 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 11:37 AM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE: Meet on Economic Defualt Recovery 

What about 2:00 tomorrow - I am off this afternoon. 

From: Janet Gilbert 
sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 11:23 AM 
To: Robin Wright 
Subject: Meet on Economic Defualt Recovery 

Robin, just wondering if you had any idea yet when you would like to meet, as I have some things to plan 
around that at Bruno and in Santa Rosa. Thanks very much. 

file:IIH:IACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recoverylmessageslb292272e-159c-64a8... 1/25/2011 
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Family Court Manager 
COUlt Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Govermnental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
ianet.gilbert@flcourtsl.gov 

Page 2 of2 

Attentloll: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(sl named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. YOU are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If YOU have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv replv E-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

file:/!H:\ACLU\ACLu\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\b292272e-159c-64a8... 112512011 
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From: Janet Gilbert 

Robin Wright 

Sent: Mon, 24 May 201013:26:00 GMT 

To: 

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Economic Recovery Program 

Thanks - will do_ 

$~&. ~J&M: 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcow:ts1.gov 

-------------_._-._----_._-----------

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individua/Csl named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. YOU are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If YOU have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv replv E-mail and destroY all copies of the 
original message. Thank YOU. 

-----------------------_._--------_._--
From: Robin Wright 
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 1:13 PM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: FW: Foreclosure Economic Recovery Program 

Feel free to share the increase in days with Judge Brace and Judge Parnham 

Thanks 

From: Robin Wright 
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 1:12 PM 
To: 'burked@flcourts.org' 
Cc: Kristine Slayden; 'Heather Thuotte-Pierson' 
Subject: Foreclosure Economic Recovery Program 

Dorothy. 

I am attaching an amended budgeted for the program. The Senior Judge breakdown is as 
follows: 

Okaloosa - 36 days 
Walton - 28 days 

file:f/H:\ACLUIACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messagesI6365a277-fda8-aege-... 1/2512011 
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Escambia - 28 days 
Santa Rosa - 14 day 
Total 106 days 

Only 1 courtroom will be used at any given time. 

Thanks, 

Robin 

Robin M. Wright 
Trial Court Administrator 
1 st Circuit 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FI 32502 
850-595-4400 
robin.wright@flcourts1.gov 

Page 2 of2 

Attention.: The in.formation contained ill this E-mail message may be privileged alld cOlljidential under Fla. R. Jutl. 
Admill. 2.420 alld illformatioll illtended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, you O/'e hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this 
communication Is sll'ictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in en'or, please contact the semler by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

file:IIH:\ACLu\ACLu\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\6365a277-fda8-aege-... 1125/2011 
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From: Robin Wright Sent: Mon, 24 May 2010 15:10:00 GMT 

To: Janet Gilbert 

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Non-recurring Funding FY 2010/11 

l
ii-;;:'~:~~~~:~~~dEconomic~:~-:;~-~~-n~:;~=~:::~~;o 10'Pdf-C 1-0-K-b-) -m-· -. -6-2-%-Es~~~~~~~---J 
RPMF Backlog.pdf C14Kb) 11 Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Responses-from Circuits Mav 
2010 v2.pdf C20Kb) _._-------_.------_ ... _-_._"-------------------,._._._------

From: Kristine Slayden [mailto:slaydenk@flcourts,org] 
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 1:42 PM 
To: Trial Court Chief Judges; Trial Court Administrators 
Cc: Trial Court Budget Commission; Lisa Goodner; Charlotte Jerrett; Dorothy Wilson; Gary Phillips; Theresa 
Westerfield; Heather Thuotte-Pierson; Kristine Slayden; Sharon Bosley; Sharon Buckingham 
Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Non-recurring Funding FY 2010/11 

Chief Judges/Trial Court Administrators - The Trial Court Budget Commission met yesterday and approved 
the follOWing 5 issues for the implementation of the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding for FY 
2010/11. Any adjustments to your circuit's plan based on these decisions need to be emailed to Dorothy 

Wilson at burked@flcourts.orgbyCOBTuesday, May 25th . Please refer to the bottom of this email for 

further submission instructions. 

Please note that the allocations will be provided to the Chief Justice and the Legislature for final approval. 

Issue 1: FY 2010/11 Funding Allocations Approved 

1) Approved the FY 2010/11 circuit allocations for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding, 
with an adjustment to the contracted services category for case management and administrative 

support for the 10th, lih, and 15th circuits (due to restrictions with using contractual dollars). The 
revised allocation chart is attached. 

2) Approved effective date for the implementation of the circuits' plans so resources can be deployed 
on July 1,2010, using existing FY 2009/10 funds for advertising if necessary. 

Issue 2: Types of Cases and Disposition Goals Approved 

1) Approved real property/mortgage foreclosure cases as the focus of this initiative. If a circuit has 
cleared all real property/mortgage foreclosure cases from backlog, the circuit may request in writing 
to the TCBC Chair, with a copy to the TCBC Budget Management Committee Chair, and to the State 
Courts Administrator, asking to use the funds to handle contracts and indebtedness cases, and 
county civil cases valued from $5,001 to $15,000. 

2) Approved a targeted goal for the disposition of backlog cases of 62%, which corresponds to the 
reduction in funding ($9.6 million proposal reduced down to $6.0 million appropriation is a 38% 
reduction). 

The attached chart indicates the targeted backlog reduction for the estimated Real Property/Mortgage 
Foreclosure backlog cases for each circuit. The actual number of backlog cases will need to be produced 

file:/IH:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\8eOb14f8-f947-f7be-... 1/25/2011 
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at the beginning of the initiative for tracking purposes. 

Issue 3: Budget Policy Considerations Approved 

a) In order to comply with legislative intent, any expenditure of any type utilizing this funding is strictly 
limited to direct support of the backlog reduction of the approved case types listed in Issue 2. 

b) In order to ensure that senior judges who are assigned to the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery 
initiative are paid with the appropriate funds, the current senior judge application will be modified 
to allow circuits to specify from which funding source the senior judge should be paid. The Trial 
Court Administrators are responsible for ensuring that the information is reported properly. 

c) Expenditures from the Expense category are limited to intra-circuit travel for staff, intra- and inter­
circuit travel for Senior Judges, consumable office supplies, postage, copying, printing and 
reproduction. To maximize the Expense allotment, circuits are encouraged to use existing resources 
or surplus furnishings for any office furniture needs for OPS staff and/or Senior Judges. 
Subscriptions and the like are not allowable expenditures for this funding, neither are computers or 
other communication devices as those items are a county funding responsibility. 

d) A contingency for the Expense category was approved in the original proposal and factored into the 
appropriated amount. In order to access these contingency funds, a circuit must have exhausted its 
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Expense allotment. Requests for additional Expense are to be 
made in writing to the TCBC Chair, with a copy to the TCBC Budget Management Committee Chair, 
and to the State Courts Administrator. The request must provide a complete, detailed explanation 
of how Expense funding came to be exhausted, what steps were taken to alleviate the impending 
shortfall, the amount requested and how that amount was calculated. 

Issue 4: Funding/Plan Monitoring Approved 

a. The Budget Management Committee (BMC) will monitor expenditures on a monthly basis to ensure 
that resources are only being used for the purpose of backlog reduction for the approved case 
types. In addition, the BMC will monitor case event data to ensure that expenditures correlate with 
the TCBC approved activities. 

b. The Supreme Court Inspector General will also be reviewing the Foreclosure and Economic 
Recovery Initiative for potential inclusion in the branch's FY 2010/11 audit plan. 

Issue 5: Clerk Assistance Approved 

Information on in-courtroom resources (general magistrates and senior judges) that will be assigned 
in each county and the maximum number of courtrooms that will be scheduled at anyone time in 
each county will be shared with clerks once it has been finalized (see attached chart - please update 
this information, if needed). The chief judge in each circuit should work with their clerks to ensure 
the clerks appropriately support their plan. These plans need to be shared with the Office of the 
State Courts Administrator so that the legislature can be informed of the collaborative work on this 
issue. In addition, the TCBC approved the requirement that the clerks of court provide data support 
for this initiative. 

Two other issues on performance measurement and FY 2011/12 Legislative Budget Request were 

postponed until the June 4th TCBC meeting. 

file:IIH:IACLu\ACLUIJanet Gilbert - Economic RecoverylmessagesI8eObI4f8-f947-f7be-... 1125/2011 
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Directions: 
If the decisions above require you to modify your plan allocations, please make the adjustments and notify 
Dorothy Wilson of the specific changes to the allocation categories by email at burked@flcourts.org by COB, 
Tuesday, May 25,2010. If no changes are needed, please indicate that in an email to Dorothy. In addition, 
if any changes in your allocations require a revision to the in courtroom resources, please provide that 

information also. 

Listed below are the job classes and hourly rates for OPS positions that were used in the original proposal 
for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding. The TCBC approved the circuit allocations with 
direction to the circuits that they hire within these guidelines. 

Element 
Magistrates: 

Case Management: 

and Pinellas 

Monroe, Palm Beach 

Admin. Support: 

and Pinellas 

Dade, Monroe, Palm Beach 

Position 
Magistrate 

Court Program Specialist II 
Court Program Specialist I 
Court Program Specialist I 

Court Program Specialist I 

Senior Secretary 
Senior Secretary 

Senior Secretary 

Maximum rate 
$35.48 hourly 

$17.36 hourly 
$14.58 hourly 
$15.40 hourly wi CAD - Hillsborough 

$15.40 hourly wi CAD - Broward, Dade, 

$11.89 hourly 
$12.10 hourly wi CAD - Hillsborough 

$12.48 hourly wi CAD - Broward, 

This amount does not include the 7.65% FICA that needs to be added to the hourly rate. 

Lastly, some circuits have already developed plans and position descriptions for the implementation of this 
initiative. You may want to check with our colleagues if you need some assistance in developing your own 

plan. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Kris 

Kris Slayden 
Resea rch and Data 
Office of the State Courts Administrator 
Florida Supreme Court 
500 S. Duva I Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
850-922-5106 (wk) 
850-556-2335 (cell) 
850-414-1342 (fax) 

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

lanet Gilbert 

Sent: Thu, 10 lun 2010 15:07:00 GMT 

To: 

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding - Reporting Issues 

FYI 

From: Kristine Slayden [mailto:slaydenk@flcourts.org] 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 9:42 AM 
To: Trial Court Administrators 
Cc: Lisa Goodner; PJ. Stockdale; Arlene Johnson; Randy Long; 'John Dew' 
Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding - Reporting Issues 

Trial Court Administrators - On June 4, 2010, the Trial Court Budget Commission (TCBC) 
discussed the monitoring of the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding Initiative. As 
reported in an earlier email from me, the TCBC voted at their May meeting that the focus for this 
proj ect will be on Real Property/Mortgage Foreclosure cases and adopted as the primary goal of the 
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding Initiative: 

.:. 62% of all Real Property/Mortgage Foreclosure cases pending (non-disposed and 
reopened) will be disposed in FY20 1 0-11 

In order to monitor the success of this initiative, the following statistics will be calculated: 
)0> Clearance rates 

)0> The number of cases disposed 

)0> The percent of backlogged cases 

)0> The average age of target cases 

To calculate the above statistics, you will need to track the foreclosure cases throughout the year. 
As a starting point, you will need information on the cases pending in your circuit at the begiuning 
of this initiative. The following information will need to be requested from the clerks of court: 

1. Circuit, 

2. County, 
3. Uniform Case Number, 
4. The date the case was initiated, 
5. The applicable SRS case type of the case 
6. The date the case was reopened, if applicable 

7. The date the case was originally disposed (for reopened cases only) 
S. The SRS disposition category (for reopened cases only) 

We met with the FACC yesterday and are plmming to send out a letter to all 67 clerks of court 
asking them to send this data to the OSCA. Please allow us to contact the clerl.s for this data so 
that the request can be uniform across the state and the timeframe will be consistent. Once we 
get the data from the clerks (we are hoping to get it by July 9, 2010), we will format it in a reporting 
worksheet and send it out to you to track the cases, along with detailed instmctions. 

file://H:\ACLUlACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\4c6324eS-4742-af44-... 1/25/2011 
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One issue that came up during the meeting yesterday was the issue of reopened cases not being 
reported as closed due to the SRS reporting requirements. We believe that the list of open cases that 
the clerks will provide may include some cases that are actually closed. Our instructions will 
request that you review the list to identifY those cases that need to be removed due to the fact that 
they are already closed. Information from the JIS should allow your case manager to determine the 
status of the cases. Please let us lmow if the staff person that will be tracking the cases doesn't have 
access to JIS and we will make sure they get it. 

In addition, the OSCA will include in its audit schedule additional time to audit this data to ensure 
that the dala reported is accurate. The Court Statistics and Workload Committee of the Trial Court 
Performance and Accountability Commission will oversee the data collection instruments and 
reporting elements. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns about this reporting. Thanks. Kris 

Kris Slayden 
Research and Data 
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
This e-mail has been scarmed by Verizon Business Managed Email Content Service, using Skeptic 
(tm) technology powered by MessageLabs. 

._----_.-------._---_._._---•. -.. _ ...• -... _-_._----.----_ .• _---_ .. _-_._-
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From: Kerl Iqney Sent: Frl, 18 Jun 2010 12:28:44 GMT 

To: Janet Gilbert 

CC: Robin Wright 

Subject: FW: DRAFT AO 

~
:------------.. -.-".-------."-----------.--.... -.. -----------.----J" 
~ FORECLOSURE AND ECONOMIC RECOVERY AO - DRAFT - 6.11.10 {Revised).doc (26Kbl 

-- .. '-- --- --,--, --- -------_._- ---

Janet: Robin asked that I forward this draft to you. 

Keri 

From: Judge Terrell 
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 4:25 PM 
To: Keri Igney 
Cc: Judge Parnham ; Judge Brace; Robin Wright 
Subject: DRAFT AO 

This is a revision of a draft prepared this afternoon by KerL 

TOT 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under FJa.R.Jud.Admin 
2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not 
tl,e intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, 01' copy of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in errol', please contact the sender by reply E-mail and 
destroy all copies of tlle original message. Thank you. 
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IN THE COURTS OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER NO. 2010-____ _ 

IN RE: Foreclosure 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; 
Creation of Division "W" 

ORDER 

WHEREAS, the Legislature, pursuant to a recommendation from the Supreme Court of 

Florida, recognizes the need to address the backlog of foreclosure actions across the State and 

has established the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program for statewide 

implementation; and 

WHEREAS, the First Judicial Circuit qualifies for funding under the Foreclosure and 

Economic Recovery Program due to a backlog of foreclosure actions; it is, 

ORDERED that: 

I. In each county within the First Judicial Circuit a Division will be created to 

address backlogged foreclosure actions filed in the First Judicial Circuit. 

2. The division created in each county to address the foreclosure actions as identified 

in this order shall be designated "Division W." 

3. foreclosure actions filed on or before December 31, 2009, shall be reassigned to 

Division "W" as of the effective date of this order. 

4. Until the effective date of this order all motions for summary judgment filed in 

qualifying cases shall continue to be scheduled before the judge currently assigned 

to preside over the case to include scheduling hearings on or after July 1, 2010, to 
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avoid continued growth ofthe backlog of foreclosure actions. 

5. The Clerk in each county is granted authority to propose a procedural mechanism 

for reassigning qualified foreclosure cases to Division "W" and shall obtain 

approval from the [Chief Judge 1 [Administrative Judge in that county 1 for 

implementation of that procedural mechanism. The Clerks in the First Judicial 

Circuit shall create the reassignment mechanism with the understanding that 

should funding for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program cease, the 

qualified cases reassigned under this order shall, under a subsequent order, be 

reassigned. 

6. The creation of a Division "W" in each county creates the need for judicial 

assignments. The judicial assignments for the First Judicial Circuit are as follows: 

Escambia County Division "W" 

Okaloosa County Division "W" 

Santa Rosa County Division "W" 

Walton County Division "W" 

Judge John Parnham 

Judge A. Keith Brace 

Judge John Parnham 

Judge A. Keith Brace 

7. Court Administration of the First Judicial Circuit shall employ one half a case 

manager position supported by other designated court administration staff for 

services to both Escambia and Santa Rosa counties and one case manager position 

for services to both Okaloosa and Walton counties. Every effort shall be 

expended to facilitate best practices, uniformity, communication, and coordination 

of case management services to Division "W". 

8. This order does not amend, vacate or supersede the content andlor directives in 

either First Judicial Circuit Administrative Orders numbered 2009-18 or 20 I 0-0 I. 
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9. The judges assigned to Division "W" shaH have full authority as permitted by law 

to adopt case management orders and case management techniques to facilitate 

uniformity and coordination of processes across the First Judicial Circuit to avoid 

scheduling conflicts and other issues expected because of some of the unique 

challenges presented by foreclosure cases including scheduling of cases handled 

by the large foreclosure firms representing Plaintiffs in foreclosure actions. 

10. The effective date of this order is July 1,2010, through June 30, 2011, unless 

extended. 
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From: Keri 19ney Sent: Wed, 30 Jun 2010 15:49:00 GMT 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Robin Wright 

Janet Gilbert 

RE: Sr. Judge Web-Based System 

Got it. Thanks I 

I will prepare and submit regular Senior Judge payroll for June on Tuesday, July 6. 

I will wait to hear further on the economic recovery budget/payroll system. 

Thanks. 

Keri 

.----------.--------,,-_._,,---"-,."-,._--_._--_._._-_.-,----_.,"._--_ .. _----_._._-----_ .. __ ._---------------_.---_. 
From: Robin Wright 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3D, 2010 12:50 PM 
To: Keri Igney 
Cc: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: FW: Sr. Judge Web-Based System 
Importance: High 

From: Charlotte Jerrett [mailto:jerrettc@flcourts.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3D, 2010 12:28 PM 
To: Trial Court Administrators 
Cc: Gary Phillips; Mandy Couch; Don Lubbers; Denise Overstreet; 'Michelle Oh'; Delcynth Schloss 
Subject: Sr. Judge Web-Based System 
Importance: High 

Hi All, 

In follow-up to our discussion during Monday's conference call, the regular sr. judge circuit allotments will 
be posted and available for payment requests tomorrow morning, July 1, 2010. 

The economic recovery sr. judge circuit allotments will be available sometime on or after July 15, 2010. The 
system is still in testing and we hope to have it finished for your use around that time. As such, I am asking 
that you not submit payment requests for sr. judges performing work on foreclosure cases until you hear 
back from me that the system is ready for use. 

Please keep in mind that it is critical that these resources be accounted for separately. If you have any 

questions please give me a call. 

Thanks for your help and have a safe and restful holiday weekend. 

C. 

file://H:IACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic RecoverylmessagesIOa8635eb-e619-273d... 1125/2011 
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Charlotte Jerrett 
Administrative Services Division 
Office of the State Courts Administrator 

(850) 488-9922 
(850) 488-3744 fax 

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
----,---------.-,----------~".----------.-.-'.-.---------~-------------.-.--,.-
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From: Janet Gilbert Sent: Thu, 01 Jul 2010 08:08:00 GMT 

To: Keri 19ney; Craig VanbrusseJj 

cc: Robin Wright 

Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program - Division tlW" 

[~~;~~~::7~~~_---------------------

Craig, attached is a short information piece for the Foreclosure Program, I believe Robin wants to have a 
separate icon under the Foreclosure section for this program with the AO and this information placed there, 
Thank you, 

$ruwA: &. §~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet,gilbert@f!courtsl,gov 
Allenlllll!: The information contained in this E·mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If yOU haye receiYed 
this communication in error. please contact the sender by reply E·mail and destroy al/ copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

From: Keri Igney 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 5:00 PM 
To: Craig VanBrussel 
Cc: Janet Gilbert; Robin Wright 
Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program - Division "w" 

Craig: 

You, as CTO, are listed on this AO for posting on the web, There is a specific idea Judge 
Terrell has about posting this AO on the website. Please see Robin and Janet for 
instructions, 

Thanksl 

Keri 

file:IIH:\ACLUlACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\fD99d8dl-55ac-8117,., 1/25/2011 
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From: Keri Igney 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 4:57 PM 
To: ESC-Judgesi OKA-Judgesi SRA-Judgesi WAL-Judgesi Honorable Ernie Magahai Honorable Mary Johnson, 
Clerk - SRCi Honorable Martha J. Inglei Honorable Don Howardi Robin Wright 
Cc: ESC-JA'si OKA-JA'si SRA-JA'si WAL-JA'si Lisa Bernaui Kathy HenleYi Linda M. Warreni Adair Cottoni 
Alicia Wardlowi Brenda Sansomi Brenda VanBrusseli Brooke Jonesi Cathy Whitei Craig VanBrusseli Janet 
Gilberti Keri IgneYi Marcia K. Phelpsi Sheila Simsi Will Moore 
Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program - Division "W" 

Enclosed is Administrative Order No. 2010-32, Foreclosure and Economic Recovery 
Program; Creation of Division "W" entered by Judge Terrell June 30, 2010, effective July 1, 
2010. 

Keri Igney 
Administrative Office of the Chief Judge 
First Judicial Circuit 
850.595.4451 
Keri.Igney@FLCourts1.gov 

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLu\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\fD99d8dl-55ac-8117... 1125/2011 



1st Cir 0533

The First Judicial Circuit is participating in the statewide Foreclosure and Economic 
Recovery Program beginning July 1,2010. The goal ofthis program is to substantially 
reduce the backlog offoreclosure cases in the circuit, though additional court docketing 
and case management. If you have a foreclosure case ready for hearing that was filed 
before January 1, 2010 and it is not already scheduled with the court, you may call 
(850) 595- 4533 and leave your contact information, county and case number. A 
Court Program Specialist will return your call to schedule the hearing. Your patience is 
appreciated during the first month as we indoctrinate staff, develop forms and protocols, 
and set up court schedules for each of the four counties in the circuit. 
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From: Janet Gilbert Sent: Thu, 01 Jul 2010 09:05:00 GMT 

To: Craig Vanbrussel 

---~~= ______ J 
Craig, please not updated information. The AO says December 31 51 so I need to be consistent. Thanks 

$~&.@~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
ianet.~bett@flcourts1.gov 
Atte11tion: The information contained in this E·mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. YOU are herebY notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If YOU have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv replv E·mail and destroY all copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

-----------------------_._----------------.----------------------------------

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLUIJanet Gilbert - Economic Recoverylmessages\66cI6946-3cOO-f40e- ... 1125/2011 
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The First Juclicial Circuit is participating in the statewide F orec1osure and Economic 
Recovery Program beginning July 1,2010. The goal of this program is to substantially 
reduce the backlog offorec1osure cases in the circuit, though additional court docketing 
and case management. If you have a foreclosure case ready for hearing that was filed 
before December 31, 2009 and it is not already scheduled with the court, you may 
call (850) 595- 4533 and leave your contact information, county and case number. A 
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

Sent: Thu, 01 lui 2010 09:19:32 GMT 

To: 

Subject: RE: ------_._._-_._-.-----_._--_._ .•••.... __ .. _----_. __ ... --.---
Janet, 

I make 2 changes. Please send this to the clerks as well. 

Do you want to mention the case managers will be on board in the next couple of weeks? 

Thanks for all you are doing!! 

Robin 

From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 9:03 AM 
To: Robin Wright 
Subject: 

Is this okay to send to all JAs and Judges? 

During the 2010/2011 fiscal year, the First Judicial·Circuit will be participating in a statewide Foreclosure and 
Economic Recovery Program to address the backlog of foreclosure cases in each county. Per AO 2010'32, all cases 
filed prior to December 31, 2009 that are not already set for hearing, will be moved to Division "W' in each county and 
managed by senior judges and case managers assigned to this project. For purposes of managing calls and 
questions on cases in this category, please instruct them to leave a message at 850-595-4533. The case manages 
have not yet been hired, so please let them know it may take some time to receive a return call. Your assistance and 
patience during this start-up period is greatly appreciated. 

If this does not apply to you, please consider for general information purposes only. Thank you. 

$~&. ~l1LM: 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Centel' 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet. gilbert@f1comts 1. ~ov 
Attelltioll: The information contained in this E-mail messagemavbe.privileged and confidential under Fla, R. 
Jud, Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution. or 
copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\afcOc291-ca04-e659-... 1125/2011 
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From: Janet Gilbert Sent: Thu, 01 Jul 201009:44:25 GMT 

To: ESC-JA's; Vicki Jackson; Adair Cotton; ESC-Judges; OKA-JA's; OKA-Judges; SRA-JA's; SRA-Judges; WAL­
JA's; WAL-Judges; Kathy Henley; Linda Warren; Brandy Norris; Cheri Hlghi Kim Davis; 

cc: Robin Wright 

Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 

During the 2010/2011 fiscal year, the First Judicial Circuit will be participating in a statewide Foreclosure and 
Economic Recovery Program to address the backlog of foreclosure cases in each county. Per AO 2010-32, 
all cases filed prior to December 31, 2009 that are not already set for hearing, will be moved to Division "W' in 
each county and managed by senior judges and case managers assigned to this project. For purposes of 
managing calls and questions on cases in this category, please instruct them to leave a message at 850-595-
4533. The case managers have not yet been hired, so please let them know it may take some time to receive 
a return call. We hope to have them on board within the next couple of weeks. Your assistance and patience 
during this start-up period is greatly appreCiated. 

If this does not apply to you, please consider for general information purposes only. Thank you. 

$.."..,t &. @~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcourtsl.gov 
Alle11t10n.: The information contained in this E-mail message may be priYileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the indiyidua/(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. YOU are herebY notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If yoU haye received 
this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroY aI/ copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

fi1e:IIH:IACLUIACLUIJanel Gilbert - Economic Recoverylmessages\13338a72-a25d-e7bO... 1/25/2011 
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From: Judge Terrell Sent: Frl, 02 Jul 2010 08:30:44 GMT 

To: Judge Brace; Judge Parnhami 

CC: Robin Wright; Janet Gilbert; 

Subject: FW: For What It's Worth 

~
------------------------------------------.--. --~ 

~ S3 Checklist 19th Cir 6-29-10.docx (19Kb) 
--.- "- ----"---,------------_.'--"_._-- -- ---"."-----,-

This is the other sample checklist. 

From: Burton Conner [mallto:ConnerB@circuit19.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 20108:18 PM 
To: Bailey, Jennifer; Judge Terrell; Lee Haworth 
Subject: For What It's Worth 

Hi, 
I think it was in the course of perusing some of the materials Jennifer has put together 
for teaching foreclosure law that I came across a checklist to be submitted by 
plaintiffs counsel when submitting a summary judgment packet. I have revamped 
the checklist for our case managers to use in prepping summary judgment packets for 
our senior judges as they roll into high gear with our Economic Recovery funds from 
the legislature. As you will see, I included provisions for monitoring compliance with 
our MAO. I am attaching what I have prepared in case you may find it useful for 
your circuit. Ifthere are glitches ... please let me lmow. 
Burton 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verizon Business Managed Email Content Service, using Skeptic 
(lm) technology powered by MessageLabs. 

----- .. -.-----------_. -----_._---
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MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE SUMMARY JUDGMENT CHECKLIST 
NINETEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT: Indian River, Martin, Okeechobee, and St. Lucie Counties 

Plaintiff(s): _____________________ Date of Hearing: 
Case No: Time of Hearing: 

(Highlight in yellow any problem areas) 
Applies to Cases filed on or after 3/13/09: 
Yes No Was properly filled out Form A filed? 
Yes No Is properly homestead and loan to a financial institution (RMFM Program applies)? If"yes:" 

Yes No Notice RMFM Program form was attached to Summons. 
Yes No Notice a/Borrower Nonparticipation filed? (If "yes," skip to section on Service on Defendants) 
Yes No Program Manager's Notice a/Compliance filed? 
Yes No Program Manager's Notice a/Non-Compliance filed? (If "yes," flagged in courtfile or copy attached) 
Yes No Mediation Report filed? 
Yes No Complete copy of Plaintiff counsel's Certificate a/Compliance With AD 2010-03 was submitted with SJ packet. 

SERVICE ON DEFENDANTS (Attach additional sheets ifnecessarv) 

Defendant Sel'ved Type Response ~~;d Date Defaulted 
(YIN) (P/S/C) (DatelNone 

SUMMARY JUDGMENT PACKET Date Received: 
Yes No Original Note filed; or Count to Re-establish Lost Note pled and affidavit filed in support 
Yes No Original Mortgage filed; or Count to Re-establish Lost Mortgage pled & affidavit in support 
Yes No Plaintiff is original lender; or Allonge or Assignment filed 
Yes No Affidavit ofIndebtedness (Principal, Interest, Late Charges) 
Yes No Affidavit as to Costs 
Yes No Affidavit as to Attorney's Fees (rate/hours or flat fee) 
Yes No Affidavit as to Reasonableness of Attorney's Fees (if required) 
Yes No 19th Judicial Circuit's Uniform Final Judgment a/Foreclosure form is used 
Yes No Amounts: Final Judgment of Foreclosure match amounts in affidavits; amounts are totaled & correct 
Yes No Certificate of Sale included 
Yes No Certificate of Title included 
Yes No Notice of Hearing & Motion filed & sent to Defendants at least 25 days prior to hearing 
Yes No Four (4) self-addressed, stamped envelopes mailed to clerk for EACH party entitled to copies of Final 

Judgment) Notice of Sale, Certificate of Sale, and Certificate of Title; [e,g., a 2 party case = 8 envelopes] 
Yes No SuggestionlNotice ofBul1kruptcy filed 

If"yes," copy of order lifting stay filed Yos No 

SUMMARY JUDGMENT FINAL HEARING - Uflconte"ted Cases Date Notice Hrg Sel'ved 
SUMMARY JUDGMENT FINAL HEARING - Contested Cases Date Notice Hl'g Served 
Yes No Affidavits filed in Opposition to Motion for Summary Judgment (flagged in courtfile or copy attached) 
Yes No Affirmative Defenses filed (flagged in courtfile or copy attached) 

NOTES TO JUDGE: 

____________________ , Case Manager Date: _________ _ 

P=Personal S=Substituted C=Constructive NMA=Non-Military Affidavit 

NMA 
(YIN) 
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SERVICE ON DEFENDANTS (Con't) 
Defendant Served Type Response Filed Date Defaulted NMA 

(YiN) (P/S/C) (DateiNone) (YIN) 

P=Personal S=Substituted C=Constructive NMA=Non-Military Affidavit 
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From: Kerl 19ney Sent: Tue, 06 Jul2010 11:05:12 GMT 

To: PauJa Belcher 

CC: Janet Gilbert; Keri Igney;: Connie Capps; 

Subject: RE: Administrative Order 2010-32 

~
---------.-------.---.. -.--.-------.. -.------.-----.--------.------.--J 

'112010-32 DIVISION W - FORECLOSURE. pdf (139Kbl 
-----_.-------"---"--"-" -------------- --

The order is available on our website for download: www.FirstJudicialCircuit.org 

On left margin of our home page, click RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE icon. 

At the bottom of the new page, click FORECLOSURE AND ECONOMIC RECOVERY 
PROGRAM. 

The AO is 2010-32. 

I have enclosed a copy for your ready reference. 

Keri Igney 

From: Paula Belcher [mailto:paulabelcher@bellsouth.netl 
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 10:57 AM 
To: Keri Igney 
Subject: Administrative Order 2010-32 

Ms.lgney: 

Would you please forward to me a copy Administrative Order 2010-32. 

Thank you, 

Paula Belcher, Legal Assistant to 
J. Paul Fitzgerald 
Werre & Fitzgerald, P.A. 
6839 Caroline Street 
Milton, FL 32570 
(850) 626-1900/(850) 981-3484 fax 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verizon Business Managed Email Content Service, using Skeptic 
(tm) technology powered by MessageLabs. 

. __ ._-----------

file:/IH:\ACLUlACLUlJanet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\3da2ge4c-1290-232a... 1/25/2011 
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INRE: 

IN THE COURTS OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER NO. 2010·32 

Foreclosure 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; 
Creation of Division "W' 

ORDER 

WHEREAS, the Legislature, pUl'suant to a recommendation from the Supreme Court of 

Florida, recognizes the need to address the backlog offoreclosure actions across the State and 

has established the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program for statewide 

implementation; and 

WHEREAS, the First Judicial Circuit qualifies for funding under the Foreclosure antI 

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

2. The division created in each county to address those foreclosure actions as 

identified in this order shall be designated "Division W." 

3. With the exception of cases in which the Motion for Summary Judgment hearing 

or a final hearing has been scheduled, foreclosure actions filed on or before 
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December 31, 2009, shall be reassigned to Division "W" as of the effective date of 

this order. 

4. The Clerk in each county shall propose a procedural mechanism for reassigning 

qualified foreclosure cases to Division "W" and shall obtain approval from the 

Chief Judge for implementation of that procedural mechanism, The Clerks in the 

First Judicial Circuit shall create the reassignment mechanism with the 

understanding that should funding for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery 

Program cease, the cases reassigned uuder this order shall, uuder a subsequent 

order, be reassigned consistent with then existing civil division structure. 

5. The creation of a Division "W" in each county creates the need for judicial 

assignments. The judicial assignments for the First Judicial Circuit are as follows: 

Escarnbia County Division "W" Senior Judge John Parnham 

Okaloosa County Division "W" 

Santa Rosa County Division "W" 

Walton County Division "W" 

Senior Judge A. Keith Brace 

Senior Judge John Pamham 

Senior Judge A. Keith Brace 

6. Court Administration ofthe First Judicia1 Circuit shall employ a half time case 

manager (supported by other court administration staff) for services to both 

Escarnbia and Santa Rosa couuties and one full-time case manager for services to 

both Okaloosa and Walton counties. Every effort shall be expended to facilitate 

circuit-wide best practices, uniformity, communication, and coordination of case 

management services to Division "W". 

7. This order does not amend, vacate or supersede the content andlor directives in 

either First Judicial CirClut Administrative Orders 2009-18 or 2010-01. 
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8. The judges assigned to Division "w" shall have full authority as permitted by law 

to adopt case management orders and case management techniques to facilitate 

uniformity and coordination of processes across the First Judicial Circuit to avoid 

scheduling conflicts. That authority shall extend to other issues expected because 

of the unique challenges presented by foreclosure cases to include scheduling of 

cases handled by the large law firms which predominantly represent Plaintiffs in 

foreclosure actions. 

9. Personal appearance by Plaintiffs attorney (or local counsel retained by plaintiffs 

attorney to appear) is required. 

1 O. Urgent motions and' proposed orders must be hand delivered to the assigned 

Division"W" judge, if available, or the duty judge for signature when requesting 

cancellation of sales. The Clerk is not required to deliver to the division judge 

"urgent" or "emergency" motions when plaintiff is requesting the cancellation of a 

sale. The Clerk has authority to cancel sales upon a defendant filing a copy of a 

Notice of Bankruptcy in the foreclosure action in which the sale is scheduled. 

11. Payment of the required $70.00 Foreclosure Sale Fee is required to be made at the 

time the Final Judgment of Foreclosure is submitted to the cOUlt for signature. 

The Clerk will hold the funds until the day prior to the sale. 

12. Compliance with a completed checldist is required prior to setting any Final 

Hearing before the Court. 

13. The Division "W" judge will hear any motions involving lack of prosecution in all 

qualifYing foreclosUl'e cases filed priOI' to December 31, 2009. 



1st Cir 0545

14. The effective date of this order is July 1, 2010, through June 30, 2011, unless 

extended. 

DONE AND ORDERED in Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida this 301h day of June, 

2010. 

Copies furnished to: 

Honorable A. Keith Brace, Senior Judge 
Honorable John Parnham, Senior Judge 
All Judges, First Judicial Circuit 
All Clerks, First Judicial Circuit 
Robin Wright, Trial Court Administrator 
EscambiaJSanta Rosa Bar Association, for publication 
Okaloosa!Walton Bar Association, for publication 
Craig VanBrussel, CTO, First Judicial Circuit Website 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Thank you 

Brenda VanBrlJssel 

Janet Gilbert 

RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 

Brenda Van Brl/sse! 
Court Operations Manager 
Santa Rosa County 
850.623.3159 Office 
850.698.7856 Cell 
850.983.0602 Fax 
Brenda. VcmEl'us.<;e/@flcoIIl'ts}.gol' 

Sent: Tue, 06 Jul2010 11:16:46 GMT 

~ Please consider the impact to the environment before printing this e-mail, 

Page 1 on 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confldent/al under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and 
Information Intended only for the use of the Individua/(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication In error. please contact the sender by reply E"mall and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 11:04 AM 
To: Brenda VanBrussel; Alicia Wardlow 
Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 

Please see my original email at bottom regarding foreclosure cases. Thanks 

$.....t&.@~ 
Family Comt Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcorutsi.gov 
Allention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privl/eged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy al/ copies of the 
original message. Thank vou. 

From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 12:42 PM 
To: Patricia Beard 
Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 

Sure, Keri also sent it to all judges yesterday. Thanks 

file:/IH:\ACLU\ACLu\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\b49cf3f3-b88a-1 b53-... 1/25/2011 
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$~&.fj~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcourts1.gov 

Page 2 of3 

Attention: The information contained in this E.·mail message mav be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(s) named above. 
if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. vouare herebv notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or copv of this communication Is strictlv prohibited. If vou have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv replv E.-mail and destrov all copies of the 
original message. Thank vou. 

From: Patricia Beard 
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 12:35 PM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 

Can you attach AO-2010-32 and resend this e-mail? 

q>at (}3eara 
Judicial Assistant to 
Circuit Judge Thomas T. Remington 
Okaloosa Courthouse Annex, Suite C 121 
1250 Eglin ParI,way 
Shalimar, FL 32579 
Phone: 850.651.7474 
Fax: 850.651. 7333 
E: patricia.beard@f1courts1.gov 

rIl Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

Attention: The Information contained In this E·mall message may be privileged and confidential under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and 
Information Intend~d only for the use of the Indlvldual{s) named above. If the reader of this message Is not the Intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication In error, please contact the sender by reply E"mall and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

------- ._-------
From: Janet Gilbert 

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLU\.Tanet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\b49cf3f3-b88a-1 b53-... 112512011 
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Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 9:44 AM 
To: ESC-Judges; ESC-JA's; SRA-Judges; SRA-JA's; OKA-Judges; OKA-JA's; WAL-JA's; WAL-Judges; Adair 
Cotton; Brandy Norris; Cheri High; Kathy Henley; Kim Davis; Linda Warren; Vicki Jackson 
Cc: Robin Wright 
Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 

During the 2010/2011 fiscal year, the First Judicial Circuit will be participating in a statewide Foreclosure and 
Economic Recovery Program to address the backlog of foreclosure cases in each county. Per AO 2010-32, 
all cases filed prior to December 31,2009 that are not already selfor hearing, will be moved to Division "W' in 
each county and managed by senior judges and case managers assigned to this project. For purposes of 
managing calls and questions on cases in this category, please instruct them to leave a message at 850-595-
4533. The case managers have not yet been hired, so please let them know It may take some time to receive 
a return call. We hope to have them on board within the next couple of weeks. Your assistance and patience 
during this start-up period is greatly appreciated. 

If this does not apply to you, please consider for general information purposes only. Thank you. 

j~f9.~~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janetgilbert@flcourtsl.gov 
Allen/ion: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla, R, Jud, Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the indiyidual(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended reCipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If yOU haye received 
this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy al/ copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\b49cDD-b88a-1 b53-... 1125/2011 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Brenda VaoBrussel 

Janet Gilbert 

RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 

Page 1 of 4 

Sent: Tue, 06 Jul 2010 12:15:24 GMT 

We do not have a visiting judge's chambers over here - no extra space here for one. They can share the 
same office or he can use my conference room. 

B 

Brenda Van .Bl'usse/ 
Court Operations Manager 
Santa Rosa County 
850.623.3159 Office 
850.698.7856 Cell 
850.983.0602 Fax 
Brenda. VanBl'lIsse!@flcourtsJ.gov 

.J;. Please consider the impact to the environment before printing this e-mail. 
Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and 
information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication In error, please contact the sender by reply EMmaii and destroy aI/ copies of the original message. Thank you. 

From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 12:02 PM 
To: Brenda VanBrussel 
Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 

Sorry for the extra work on courtrooms. At first I believe he wanted that but has determined chambers would 
be good. He doesn't know where the visiting judges chambers are over there so we'll need to direct him. 
Thanks 

$..",.,t &. ~<.t'fwr! 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
ianet.gilbert@flcoutts1.gov 
Attentioll: The information contained In this E-mail message maY be priYlleged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and Information intended only for the use of the individua/{sJ named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the Intended recipient. YOU are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution, or COPy of this communication Is strictly prohibited. If YOU have received 
this communication In error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. Thank YOU. 

From: Brenda VanBrussel 
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 11:17 AM 

file:/IH:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\ea23cdd3-3b69-7cb7... 1/2512011 
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To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 

Thank you 

Brelld" Vall Brussd 
Court Operations Manager 
Santa Rosa County 
850.623.3/590j}iee 
850.698.7856 Cell 
850.983.0602 Fax 
Brenda. VanRl'lisse/@flcollrl,\'/.pOl' 

iA Please consider the impact to the environment before printing this e-mail. 

Page 2 of4 

Attention: The Information contained in this E~mall message may be privileged and conndentlal under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and 
informatIon intended only for the use of the individuates) named above. If the reader of this message Is not the Intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any'dlssemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. /fyou have received this 
communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the or;ginal message. Thank you. 

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

$<>MX &. @l1LM: 
Family Comt Manager 
Comt Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Centel' 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.lP!bert@flcomtsl.gov 
Attentillll: The information contained in this E·mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individua/(s! named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the Intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the 
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

file:III-I:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\ea23cdd3-3b69-7cb7... 1/2512011 
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Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
;anet.gilbert@flcouttsi.gov 

Page 3 of 4 

Allelltion: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual's) named aboye. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender by replv E·mail and destroY all copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

---------
From: Patricia Beard 
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 12:35 PM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 

Can you attach AO-2010-32 and resend this e-mail? 

CJ>at (j3eara 
Judicial Assistant to 
Circuit Judge Thomas T. Remington 
Okaloosa Courthouse Annex, Suite C 121 
1250 Eglin Parkway 
Shalimar, FL 32579 
Phone: 850.651.7474 
Fax: 850.651.7333 
E: patricia.beard@f1courts1.gov 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

Attention: The information contained In this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and 
information Intended only for the use of the indlvldual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the Intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication In error, please contact the sender by reply E~mall and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 9:44 AM 
To: ESC-Judges; ESC-JA's; SRA-Judges; SRA-JA's; aKA-Judges; OKA-JA's; WAL-JA's; WAL-Judges; Adair 
Cotton; Brandy Norris; Cheri High; Kathy Henley; Kim Davis; Linda Warren; Vicki Jackson 

fi1e:/II'!:\ACLu\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\ea23cdd3-3b69-7cb7... 1125/2011 
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Cc: Robin Wright 
Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 

During the 2010/2011 fiscal year, the First JUdicial Circuit will be participating in a statewide Foreclosure and 
Economic Recovery Program to address the backlog of foreclosure cases in each county. Per AO 2010c32, 
all cases filed prior to December 31,2009 that are not already set for hearing, will be moved to Division "W' in 
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

j...w! t;, ~~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcourtsi.gov 
Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individua/{s! named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, or COPy of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destrov al/ copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

---.. -----.-•. ------- ----

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovely\messages\ea23cdd3-3b69-7cb7... 1125/2011 
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From: lanet Gilbert Sent: Thu, 08 lui 2010 11:43:00 GMT 

To: Donna F:lournoy 

Subject: RE: Foreciosure and Economic Recovery Program 

1,'1 ~~10-3~ ?IV:~~O~~:~~_?RECL~;~~~;'~;~~~~,~--.-·--_ --~-_~-,~~~=--====-~] 
Donna, If there is already a scheduled hearing it stays with you. If it is a pending case filed before Dec. 31, 
2009, it will be moved to the W division and you can have them call the number I sent you earlier. No 
reopened cases will be transferred, so she would hear all of them, too. I've attached the order, as well. 
Thanks 

From: Donna Flournoy 
Sent: Thursday, July 08,2010 11:09 AM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 

Hi, Janet. I have a couple of questions regarding the upcoming changes in the foreclosure process and I 
hope you can set me straig ht. 

Specifically, I received a phone call from an attorney's office yesterday stating that they had a hearing on a 
Motion to Amend in a foreclosure case scheduled for this Friday, July 9 before Judge Goodman. This is 
correct. She inquired as to whether the Order signed by Judge Terrell and dated June 30 would 
automatically transfer this case to Division W, and cancel said hearing before Judge Goodman on Friday. 
The reading of that Order led her to believe this to be true. The case was filed in 2008. 

I spoke with Judge Goodman about it, and she didn't know either. She suggested I contact you. 

Likewise, I received another request for hearing on a foreclosure case on a motion for deficiency Judgment. 
Same question. Will this be transferred to Division W, or will Judge Goodman keep this one? I am so 
confused. 

Please help me. 

Donna E. Flournoy, Judicial Assistantto 
Circuit Court Judge Marci L. Goodman 

Santa Rosa County Cou rthouse 
6865 Caroline Street, Box K 
Milton, FL 32570 
(Office) (850) 981-5541 
(Fax) (850) 626-4268 
Email: Donna.Flournoy@flcourts1.gov 

Attention: The infonnation contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla. R. Jud. 
Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message 
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication 
is strictly prohibited. If yon have received this communication in error, please contact tbe sender by reply E-mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 9:44 AM 
To: ESC-Judges; ESC-JA's; SRA-Judges; SRA-JA's; OI<A-Judges; OKA-JA's; WAL-JA's; WAL-Judges; Adair 

file://H:\ACLUlACLUlJanet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\5767f699-7340-85b8... 112512011 
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
all cases filed prior to December 31,2009 that are not already set for hearing, will be moved to Division "w' in 
each county and managed by senior judges a~d case managers assigned to this project. For purposes of 
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

$<LtWl f9. S~ 
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
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the indiYidua/'s! named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. yOU are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLu\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\5767f699-7340-85b8... 1/25/2011 
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IN THE COURTS OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER NO. 2010-32 

INRE: Foreclosure 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program; 
Creation of Divlsioll "W" 

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

1. In each county within the First Judicial Circuit a Division will be created to 

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

or a final heruing has been scheduled, foreclosure actions filed on or before 
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December 31,2009, shall be reassigned to Division "W" as of the effective date of 

this order. 

4. The Clerk in each county shall propose a procedural mechanism for reassigning 

qualified foreclosure cases to Division "W" and shall obtain approval from the 

Chief Judge for implementation of that procedural mechanism. The Clerks in the 

First Judicial Circuit shall create the reassignment mechanism with the 

understanding that should funding for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery 

Program cease, the cases reassigned under this order shall, tmder a subsequent 

order, be reassigned consistent with then existing civil division structm·e. 

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

Senior Judge John Prunham 

Senior Judge A. Keith Brace 

Senior Judge John Pantham 

Sernor Judge A. Keith Brace 

6. Court Administration ofthe First Judicial Circuit shall employ a half time case 

manager (supported by other court administration staff) for services to both 

Escambia and Santa Rosa counties ruld one full-time case manager for services to 

both Okaloosa and Walton counties. Every effort shall be expended to facilitate 

circuit-wide best practices, uniformity, communication, and coordination of case 

management services to Division "W". 

7 . This order does not amend, vacate or supersede the content ruld/or directives in 

either First Judicial Circuit Administrative Orders 2009-18 or 2010-01. 
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8. The judges assigned to Division "W" shall have full authority as permitted by law 

to adopt case management orders and case management techuiques to facilitate 

uniformity and coordination ofpmcesses acmss the First Judicial Circuit to avoid 

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

9. Personal appearance by Plaintiff's attorney (or local counsel retained by plaintiff's 

attorney to appear) is required. 

10. Urgent motions and proposed orders must be hand delivered to the assigned 

Division "W" judge, if available, or the duty judge for signature when requesting 

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

time the Final Judgment of Foreclosure is submitted to the court for signature. 

The Clerk will hold the funds until the day prior to the sale. 

12. Compliance with a completed checklist is required prior to setting any Final 

Hearing before the Court. 

13. The Division "W" judge will hear any motions involving lack of pmsecution in all 

qualifying foreclosure cases filed prior to December 31, 2009. 
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14. The effective date of this order is July 1,2010, through June 30, 2011, unless 

extended. 

DONE AND ORDERED in Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida this 30'11 day of June, 

2010. 

C:-~,--------"';;b I~ 
CHIEFJ'iiJlGE 

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
EscambiaiSanta Rosa Bar Association, for pUblication 
Okaloosa/Walton Bar Association, for publication 
Craig VanBrussel, CTO, First Judicial Circuit Website 
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From: Adair Cotton Sent: Thu, 08 Jul 2010 15:53:54 GMT 

To: Krista Adams; Lisa Mabry: Sherree L, Giberson; donna,flourney@FLCOURTS1.qov; 

CC: Robin Wright; Janet Gilbert; cottona@flcjn,net; Brandy Norris; KIRKLANDJ1@flcln,net; 

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program - Division "W" 

. ~_~~_~~_~~~;~~~:'~~~~~~~2_ISK_b~~9Kb,) __ ~~:::'D~~ISION ~_-_FO_~~~LO:~RE.:~~_(_1_3_9_: __ b) ___ ~_ 
As of July 1 and as per AD 2010-32, this clerk's office has 
assigned all open cases filed up to and including 12/31/2009 
with no Motion for Summary Judgment hearing or final hearing 
date already set on in our system progress docket screen to 
Division W. (A list of these cases is attached.) 

The case manager for these cases will be on staff beginning 
Monday July 12. I understand he can be reached then at 850-
595-4533. These cases can be identified with a judge code of 
'W' and a docket statement of assignment to Division 'w' in 
the progress docket of the clerks ~ystem, eelS, and the clerks 
website. (AD 2010-32 is attached). 

If you identify cases of this criteria that are not assigned 
to Division 'w' please contact me, Brandy Norris or Jonathan 
Kirkland for verification. 

Judge Parnham is assigned to the Division W caseload per AD 
1010-l2. His foreclosure docket dates are also included in 
attachments. 

Adair Cotton 
Chief Deputy of Courts and IT 

Santa Rosa County Clerk Of Courts 
voice 850-981-5536 
fax 850-983-2635 
email cottona@flcjn.net 

This email is intended for the addt'essee(s) indicated above only. It may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected li'Dln disclosure. Any dissemination, review, use ofthis email 
or its contents by persons other than the addressee is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in 
error please delete it immediately, 

file:/IH:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\cI518f80-980a-06ac-... 112512011 
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From: Kerl Igney [mallto:Kerl.Jgney@FLCOURTS1.GOVl 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 4:57 PM 
To: ESC-Judges; OKA-Judges; SRA-Judges; WAL-Judges; Honorable Ernie Magaha; Honorable Mary Johnson, 
Clerk - SRC; Honorable Martha J. Ingle; Honorable Don Howard; Robin Wright 
Cc: ESC-JA's; OKA-JA's; SRA-JA's; WAL-JA's; Lisa Bernau; Kathy Henley; Linda M. Warren; Adair Cotton; 
Alicia Wardlow; Brenda Sansom; Brenda VanBrussel; Brooke Jones; Cathy White; Craig VanBrussel; Janet 
Gilbert; Keri Igney; Marcia K. Phelps; Shelia Sims; Will Moore 
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
Keri.Igney@FLCourtsl.gov 

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
This e-mail has been scanned by Verlzon Business Managed Email ContentService.uslng Skeptic(tm) technology 
powered by MessageLabs. 
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Division W Cases 7/8/2010 
casenum filedate filetype Ijudge 
06000315CA 4/19/2006 CA64 W 
06000509CA 6/20/2006 CA66 W 
06000701CA 8/15/2006 CA64 W 
06001145CA 12/21/2006 CA64 W 
07000143CA 2/8/2007 CA64 W 
07000165CA 2/12/2007 CA64 W 
07000219CA 2/26/2007 CA67 W 
07000511CA 5/15/2007 CA64 W 
07000648CA 6/21/2007 CA64 W 
07000820CA 8/1/2007 CA68 W 
07001080CA 10/8/2007 CA64 W 
07001107CA 10/12/2007 CA64 W 
07001123CA 10/17/2007 CA64 W 
07001223CA 11/7/2007 CA64 W 
07001286CA 11/16/2007 CA64 W 
07001353CA 12/3/2007 CA64 W 
07001425CA 12/17/2007 CA64 W 
07001438CA 12/19/2007 CA64 W 
07001455CA 12/21/2007 CA64 W 
07001476CA 12/28/2007 CA64 W 
08000067CA 1/14/2008 CA64 W 
08000071CA 1/15/2008 CA64 W 
08000095CA 1/17/2008 CA64 W 
08000097CA 1/17/2008 CA64 W 
08000212CA 2/7/2008 CA64 W 
08000303CA 2/21/2008 CA64 W 
08000312CA 2/22/2008 CA65 W 
08000322CA 2/25/2008 CA64 w. 
08000328CA 2/27/2008 CA64 W 
08000344CA 2/29/2008 CA64 W 
08000363CA 3/4/2008 CA64 W 
08000383CA 3/6/2008 CA64 W 
08000402CA 3/11/2008 CA64 W 
08000408CA 3/11/2008 CA67 W 
08000409CA 3/13/2008 CA64 W 
08000426CA 3/14/2008 CA64 W 
08000460CA 3/20/2008 CA64 W 
08000470CA 3/24/2008 CA64 W 
08000493CA 3/27/2008 CA64 W 
08000500CA 3/28/2008 CA64 W 
08000514CA 4/1/2008 CA64 W 
08000595CA 4/14/2008 CA64 W 
08000597CA 4/15/2008 CA64 W 
08000602CA 4/15/2008 CA64 W 
08000644CA 4/23/2008 CA64 W 
08000717CA 5/2/2008 CA67 W 
08000733CA 5/6/2008 CA64 W 
08000783CA 5/15/2008 CA64 W 
08000802CA 5/21/2008 CA67 W 
08000803CA 5/21/2008 CA64 W 
08000815CA 5/22/2008 CA67 W 
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casenum filedate filetype Ijudge 
08000835CA 5/27/2008 CA64 W 
08000890CA 6/5/2008 CA64 W 
08000899CA 6/6/2008 CA64 W 
08000928CA . 6/12/2008 CA64 W 
08000930CA 6/12/2008 CA64 W 
08000948CA 6/16/2008 CA64 W 
08000964CA 6/19/2008 CA64 W 
08000974CA 6/20/2008 CA64 W 
08001002CA 6/25/2008 CA64 W 
08001003CA 6/25/2008 CA64 W 
08001008CA 6/26/2008 CA64 W 
08001022CA 6/30/2008 CA64 W 
08001028CA 7/1/2008 CA64 W 
08001043CA 7/3/2008 CA64 W 
08001044CA 7/3/2008 CA64 W 
08001047CA 7/7/2008 CA64 W 
08001056CA 7/9/2008 CA64 W 
08001062CA 7/10/2008 CA65 W 
08001078CA 7/15/2008 CA64 W 
08001082CA 7/15/2008 CA64 W 
08001097CA 7/17/2008 CA64 W 
08001108CA 7/18/2008 CA64 W 
08001110CA 7/21/2008 CA64 W 
08001111CA 7/21/2008 CA63 W 
08001122CA 7/22/2008 CA65 W 
08001146CA 7/25/2008 CA64 W 
08001150CA 7/28/2008 CA64 W 
08001161CA 7/29/2008 CA64 W 
08001168CA 7/30/2008 CA64 W 
08001170CA 7/30/2008 CA64 W 
08001187CA 7/31/2008 CA64 W 
08001198CA 8/4/2008 CA64 W 
08001223CA . 8/7/2008 CA64 W 
08001239CA 8/11/2008 CA64 W 
08001275CA 8/18/2008 CA65 W 
08001276CA 8/18/2008 CA68 W 
08001284CA 8/20/2008 CA67 W 
08001296CA 8/22/2008 CA64 W 
08001299CA 8/22/2008 CA64 W 
08001314CA 8/26/2008 CA64 W 
08001315CA 8/26/2008 CA64 W 
08001355CA 9/3/2008 CA68 W 
08001358CA 9/4/2008 CA64 W 
08001360CA 9/4/2008 CA64 W 
08001399CA 9/9/2008 CA64 W 
08001405CA 9/10/2008 CA64 W 
08001408CA 9/10/2008 CA64 W 
08001429CA 9/15/2008 CA64 W 
08001434CA 9/16/2008 CA64 W 
08001446CA 9/18/2008 CA64 W 
08001466CA 9/23/2008 CA64 W 
08001472CA 9/23/2008 CA64 W 
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casenum filedate filetype [judge 
08001487CA 9/25/2008 CA67 W 
08001495CA 9/26/2008 CA64 W 
08001505CA 9/29/2008 CA64 W 
08001506CA 9/30/2008 CA64 W 
08001509CA 9/29/2008 CA64 W 
08001535CA 10/3/2008 CA64 W 
08001542CA 10/6/2008 CA64 W 
08001557CA 10/7/2008 CA67 W 
08001568CA 10/9/2008 CA66 W 
08001591CA 10/14/2008 CA64 W 
08001593CA 10/14/2008 CA64 W 
08001612CA 10/16/2008 CA64 W 
08001615CA 10/16/2008 CA64 W 
08001622CA 10/17/2008 CA64 W 
08001646CA 10/21/2008 CA64 W 
08001650CA 10/22/2008 CA64 W 
08001653CA 10/22/2008 CA64 W 
08001655CA 10/22/2008 CA64 W 
08001665CA 10/23/2008 CA64 W 
08001673CA 10/24/2008 CA64 W 
08001684CA 10/27/2008 CA64 W 
08001691CA 10/29/2008 CA64 W 
08001701CA 10/29/2008 CA64 W 
08001709CA 10/30/2008 CA64 W 
08001727CA 10/31/2008 CA64 W 
08001734CA 11/4/2008 CA67 W 
08001735CA 11/4/2008 CA64 W 
08001736CA 11/5/2008 CA64 W 
08001762CA 11/7/2008 CA64 W 
08001805CA 11/14/2008 CA64 W 
08001818CA 11/17/2008 CA64 W 
08001823CA 11/18/2008 CA64 W 
08001834CA 11/19/2008 CA64 W 
08001835CA 11/19/2008 CA64 W 
08001841CA 11/20/2008 CA64 W 
08001842CA 11/20/2008 CA64 W 
08001847CA 11/20/2008 CA64 W 
08001858CA 11/24/2008 CA64 W 
08001865CA 11/25/2008 CA64 W 
08001895CA 12/2/2008 CA64 W 
08001905CA 12/3/2008 CA64 W 
08001908CA 12/4/2008 CA64 W 
08001926CA 12/9/2008 CA64 W 
08001933CA 12/9/2008 CA64 W 
08001939CA 12/10/2008 CA64 W 
08001941CA 12/10/2008 CA67 W 
08001944CA 12/11/2008 CA68 W 
08001946CA 12/11/2008 CA64 W 
08001968CA 12/15/2008 CA64 W 
08001981CA 12/17/2008 CA64 W 
08001982CA 12/17/2008 CA64 W 
08001983CA 12/17/2008 CA64 W 
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casenum filedate filetype judge 
OS0019S7CA 12/19/200S CA66 W 
OS0019S9CA 12/1S/200S CA64 W 
OS002002CA 12/19/200S CA64 W 
OS002004CA 12/19/200S CA64 W 
OS002019CA 12/22/200S CA64 W 
OS002027CA 12/23/200S CA64 W 
OS002040CA 12/29/200S CA64 W 
OS002044CA 12/29/200S CA64 W 
OS002052CA 12/30/200S CA61 W 
OS002053CA 12/30/200S CA64 W 
OS002054CA 12/31/200S CA64 W 
09000002CA 1/2/2009 CA64 W 
09000011CA 1/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000015CA 1/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000026CA 1/6/2009 CA64 W 
09000027CA 1/6/2009 CA64 W 
09000036CA 1/7/2009 CA64 W 
09000044CA 1/S/2009 CA64 W 
09000046CA 1/S/2009 CA66 W 
09000056CA 1/9/2009 CA64 W 
09000057CA 1/9/2009 CA64 W 
0900005SCA 1/9/2009 CA64 W 
09000059CA 1/9/2009 CA64 W 
09000060CA 1/9/2009 CA64 W 
09000063CA 1/12/2009 CA64 W 
09000076CA 1/13/2009 CA64 W 
090000S3CA 1/14/2009 CA64 W 
090000S5CA 1/14/2009 CA64 W 
090000S6CA 1/14/2009 CA64 W 
090000S7CA 1/14/2009 CA64 W 
09000095CA 1/16/2009 CA64 W 
09000106CA 1/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000109CA 1/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000110CA 1/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000111CA 1/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000112CA 1/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000113CA 1/20/2009 CA67 W 
09000115CA 1/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000117CA 1/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000133CA 1/22/2009 CA64 W 
09000135CA 1/23/2009 CA64 W 
09000136CA 1/23/2009 CA64 W 
0900013SCA 1/23/2009 CA64 W 
09000156CA 1/26/2009 CA64 W 
09000157CA 1/26/2009 CA64 W 
09000176CA 1/29/2009 CA64 W 
0900017SCA 1/29/2009 CA67 W 
090001S0CA 1/29/2009 CA64 W 
090001S6CA 1/30/2009 CA64 W 
09000193CA 2/2/2009 CA65 W 
09000196CA 2/2/2009 CA64 W 
09000197CA 2/2/2009 CA64 W 



1st Cir 0565

casenum filedate filetype [judge 
09000203CA 2/3/2009 CA64 W 
09000210CA 2/4/2009 CA65 W 
09000211CA 2/4/2009 CA64 W 
09000217CA 2/4/2009 CA64 W 
09000218CA 2/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000225CA 2/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000233CA 2/6/2009 CA64 W 
09000235CA 2/6/2009 CA64 W 
09000237CA 2/6/2009 CA64 W 
09000253CA 2/10/2009 CA64 W 
09000255CA 2/10/2009 CA64 W 
09000266CA 2/11/2009 CA64 W 
09000269CA 2/11/2009 CA64 W 
09000270CA 2/11/2009 CA64 W 
09000276CA 2/12/2009 CA64 W 
09000293CA 2/16/2009 CA64 W 
09000296CA 2/16/2009 CA64 W 
09000302CA 2/17/2009 CA64 W 
09000304CA 2/17/2009 CA67 W 
09000324CA 2/19/2009 CA64 W 
09000325CA 2/19/2009 CA64 W 
09000332CA 2/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000333CA 2/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000337CA 2/23/2009 CA64 W 
09000343CA 2/24/2009 CA64 W 
09000350CA 2/24/2009 CA64 W 
09000368CA 2/25/2009 CA64 W 
09000369CA 2/25/2009 CA64 W 
09000370CA 2/26/2009 CA64 W 
09000372CA 2/25/2009 CA64 W 
09000391CA 2/27/2009 CA64 W 
09000392CA 2/27/2009 CA64 W 
09000397CA 3/2/2009 CA64 W 
09000412CA 3/4/2009 CA64 W 
09000413CA 3/3/2009 CA64 W 
09000421CA 3/4/2009 CA64 W 
09000422CA 3/4/2009 CA64 W 
09000423CA 3/4/2009 CA64 W 
09000424CA 3/4/2009 CA64 W 
09000425CA 3/4/2009 CA64 W 
09000434CA 3/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000435CA 3/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000436CA 3/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000438CA 3/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000449CA 3/9/2009 CA64 W 
09000452CA 3/9/2009 CA64 W 
09000461CA 3/10/2009 CA64 W 
09000463CA 3/11/2009 CA64 W 
09000470CA 3/12/2009 CA64 W 
09000471CA 3/12/2009 CA64 W 
09000475CA 3/12/2009 CA64 W 
09000477CA 3/12/2009 CA64 W 



1st Cir 0566

casenum filedate filetype [judge 
09000480CA 3/13/2009 CA64 W 
09000481CA 3/13/2009 CA64 W 
09000487CA 3/16/2009 CA64 W 
09000488CA 3/16/2009 CA64 W 
09000495CA 3/17/2009 CA64 W 
09000497CA 3/17/2009 CA64 W 
09000499CA 3/17/2009 CA64 W 
09000500CA 3/17/2009 CA64 W 
09000504CA 3/17/2009 CA64 W 
09000509CA 3/18/2009 CA64 W 
09000513CA 3/18/2009 CA64 W 
09000519CA 3/19/2009 CA64 W 
09000528CA 3/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000530CA 3/23/2009 CA64 W 
09000533CA 3/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000534CA 3/23/2009 CA64 W 
09000544CA 3/23/2009 CA64 W 
09000546CA 3/23/2009 CA64 W 
09000551CA 3/25/2009 CA64 W 
09000560CA 3/24/2009 CA64 W 
09000566CA 3/25/2009 CA64 W 
09000577CA 3/27/2009 CA64 W 
09000579CA 3/27/2009 CA64 W 
09000581CA 3/27/2009 CA64 W 
09000583CA 3/27/2009 CA64 W 
09000585CA 3/27/2009 CA66 W 
09000590CA 3/30/2009 CA65 W 
09000596CA 3/31/2009 CA68 W 
09000603CA 4/2/2009 CA64 W 
09000609CA 4/2/2009 CA64 W 
09000611CA 4/3/2009 CA64 W 
09000613CA 4/3/2009 CA64 W 
09000614CA 4/3/2009 CA64 W 
09000615CA 4/3/2009 CA64 W 
09000616CA 4/3/2009 CA64 W 
09000617CA 4/3/2009 CA64 W 
09000618CA 4/3/2009 CA64 W 
09000619CA 4/3/2009 CA64 W 
09000621CA 4/3/2009 CA64 W 
09000624CA 4/6/2009 CA64 W 
09000627CA 4/6/2009 CA64 W 
09000628CA 4/6/2009 CA64 W 
09000629CA 4/6/2009 CA64 W 
09000630CA 4/7/2009 CA64 W 
09000633CA 4/7/2009 CA64 W 
09000634CA 4/7/2009 CA64 W 
09000635CA 4/7/2009 CA64 W 
09000639CA 4/8/2009 CA64 W 
09000642CA 4/8/2009 CA64 W 
09000643CA 4/8/2009 CA64 W 
09000647CA 4/8/2009 CA64 W 
09000652CA 4/9/2009 CA64 W 



1st Cir 0567

casenum filedate filetvpe [judge 
09000656CA 4/9/2009 CA64 W 
09000659CA 4/9/2009 CA64 W 
09000662CA 4/13/2009 CA61 W 
09000672CA 4/14/2009 CA64 W 
09000676CA 4/14/2009 CA64 W 
09000703CA 4/20/2009 CA67 W 
09000704CA 4/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000715CA 4/22/2009 CA64 W 
09000716CA 4/22/2009 CA68 W 
09000717CA 4/22/2009 CA64 W 
09000724CA 4/23/2009 CA64 W 
09000725CA 4/23/2009 CA68 W 
09000729CA 4/24/2009 CA64 W 
09000730CA 4/24/2009 CA64 W 
09000735CA 4/27/2009 CA64 W 
09000742CA 4/28/2009 CA64 W 
09000743CA 4/28/2009 CA64 W 
09000744CA 4/28/2009 CA64 W 
09000745CA 4/28/2009 CA64 W 
09000747CA 4/29/2009 CA64 W 
09000749CA 4/30/2009 CA64 W 
09000750CA 4/30/2009 CA64 W 
09000759CA 5/1/2009 CA64 W 
09000764CA 5/4/2009 CA64 W 
09000774CA 5/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000775CA 5/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000788CA 5/8/2009 CA64 W 
09000789CA 5/8/2009 CA67 W 
09000790CA 5/8/2009 CA64 W 
09000792CA 5/11/2009 CA64 W .. ~ 
09000801CA 5/11/2009 CA64 W 
09000805CA 5/11/2009 CA64 W 
09000813CA 5/12/2009 CA67 W 
09000820CA 5/14/2009 CA64 W 
09000823CA 5/14/2009 CA64 W 
09000829CA 5/15/2009 CA64 W 
09000836CA 5/18/2009 CA64 W 
09000837CA 5/18/2009 CA64 W 
09000844CA 5/18/2009 CA64 W 
09000845CA 5/18/2009 CA64 W 
09000849CA 5/19/2009 CA64 W 
09000852CA 5/19/2009 CA64 W 
09000855CA 5/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000857CA 5/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000860CA 5/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000862CA 5/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000864CA 5/20/2009 CA64 W 
09000872CA 5/21/2009 CA64 W 
09000879CA 5/22/2009 CA64 W 
09000884CA 5/26/2009 CA64 W 
09000885CA 5/26/2009 CA64 W 
09000887CA 5/26/2009 CA68 W 



1st Cir 0568

casenum filedate filetype liudge 
09000893CA 5/27/2009 CA64 W 
09000894CA 5/27/2009 CA64 W 
09000900CA 5/28/2009 CA64 W 
09000910CA 5/29/2009 CA64 W 
09000914CA 5/29/2009 CA64 W 
09000931CA 6/3/2009 CA64 W 
09000932CA 6/3/2009 CA65 W 
09000934CA 6/3/2009 CA64 W 
09000936CA 6/4/2009 CA64 W 
09000938CA 6/4/2009 CA64 W 
09000940CA 6/4/2009 CA65 W 
09000945CA 6/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000946CA 6/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000947CA 6/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000948CA 6/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000949CA 6/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000950CA 6/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000953CA 6/5/2009 CA64 W 
09000964CA 6/9/2009 CA65 W 
09000965CA 6/9/2009 CA64 W 
09000966CA 6/9/2009 CA64 W 
09000967CA 6/9/2009 CA64 W 
09000969CA 6/9/2009 CA64 W 
09000973CA 6/10/2009 CA64 W 
09000976CA 6/12/2009 CA64 W 
09000978CA 6/11/2009 CA64 W 
09000979CA 6/11/2009 CA64 W 
09000980CA 6/12/2009 CA64 W 
09000981CA 6/12/2009 CA64 W 
09000982CA 6/12/2009 CA64 W 
09000987CA 6/15/2009 CA64 W 
09000988CA 6/15/2009 CA64 W 
09000990CA 6/15/2009 CA64 W 
09000991CA 6/15/2009 CA64 W 
09000994CA 6/16/2009 CA64 W 
09000996CA 6/17/2009 CA64 W 
09001006CA 6/17/2009 CA64 W 
09001008CA 6/17/2009 CA64 W 
09001009CA 6/17/2009 CA64 W 
09001013CA 6/18/2009 CA64 W 
09001014CA 6/18/2009 CA64 W 
09001017CA 6/18/2009 CA64 W 
09001022CA 6/19/2009 CA64 W 
09001024CA 6/19/2009 CA64 W 
09001025CA 6/19/2009 CA64 W 
09001026CA 6/19/2009 CA64 W 
09001027CA 6/19/2009 CA64 W 
09001030CA 6/19/2009 CA64 W 
09001031CA 6/19/2009 CA64 W 
09001032CA 6/19/2009 CA64 W 
09001039CA 6/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001040CA 6/22/2009 CA64 W 



1st Cir 0569

casenum filedate filetvpe iudae 
09001041CA 6/22/2009 CA65 W 
09001045CA 6/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001050CA 6/23/2009 CA64 W 
09001055CA 6/24/2009 CA64 W 
09001058CA 6/25/2009 CA65 W 
09001059CA 6/25/2009 CA64 W 
09001061CA 6/25/2009 CA64 W 
09001062CA 6/25/2009 CA64 W 
09001063CA 6/25/2009 CA64 W 
09001065CA 6/25/2009 CA64 W 
0900 1 069CA 6/26/2009 CA64 W 
09001070CA 6/26/2009 CA64 W 
09001074CA 6/26/2009 CA64 W 
09001076CA 6/26/2009 CA64 W 
09001077CA 6/26/2009 CA64 W 
09001082CA 6/29/2009 CA65 W 
09001083CA 6/29/2009 CA64 W 
09001084CA 6/29/2009 CA64 W 
09001091CA 6/30/2009 CA64 W 
09001092CA 6/30/2009 CA64 W 
09001095CA 6/30/2009 CA64 W 
09001098CA 7/1/2009 CA64 W 
09001099CA 7/1/2009 CA64 W 
09001101CA 7/1/2009 CA65 W 
09001102CA 7/1/2009 CA64 W 
09001104CA 7/2/2009 CA65 W 
09001106CA 7/2/2009 CA64 W 
09001107CA 7/2/2009 CA64 W 
09001108CA .7/2/2009 CA64 W 
09001109CA 7/2/2009 CA65 W 
09001110CA 7/2/2009 CA64 W 
09001111CA 7/2/2009 CA65 W 
09001112CA 7/2/2009 CA64 W 
09001117CA 7/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001119CA 7/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001120CA 7/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001121CA 7/6/2009 CA65 W 
09001132CA 7/7/2009 CA64 W 
09001144CA 7/8/2009 CA64 W 
09001145CA 7/8/2009 CA64 W 
09001146CA 7/8/2009 CA64 W 
09001147CA 7/8/2009 CA64 W 
09001148CA 7/8/2009 CA65 W 
09001155CA 7/9/2009 CA64 W 
09001157CA 7/9/2009 CA65 W 
09001159CA 7/9/2009 CA64 W 
09001161CA 7/9/2009 CA64 W 
09001167CA 7/10/2009 CA65 W 
09001170CA 7/13/2009 CA65 W 
09001175CA 7/13/2009 CA65 W 
09001180CA 7/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001181CA 7/14/2009 CA64 W 



1st Cir 0570

casenum filedate filetype [judge 
09001182CA 7/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001183CA 7/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001184CA 7/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001185CA 7/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001186CA 7/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001187CA 7/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001188CA 7/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001189CA 7/14/2009 CA65 W 
09001190CA 7/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001191CA 7/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001192CA 7/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001196CA 7/15/2009 CA64 W 
09001197CA 7/15/2009 CA64 W 
09001198CA 7/15/2009 CA64 W 
09001199CA 7/15/2009 CA64 W 
09001200CA 7/16/2009 CA64 W 
09001201CA 7/15/2009 CA63 W 
09001206CA 7/16/2009 CA64 W 
09001208CA 7/16/2009 CA64 W 
09001209CA 7/16/2009 CA64 W 
09001210CA 7/16/2009 CA64 W 
09001211CA 7/16/2009 CA64 W 
09001219CA 7/17/2009 CA64 W 
09001221CA 7/17/2009 CA64 W 
09001231CA 7/20/2009 CA64 W 
09001232CA 7/20/2009 CA64 W 
09001234CA 7/20/2009 CA64 W 
09001239CA 7/20/2009 CA64 W 
09001240CA 7/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001241CA 7/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001242CA 7/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001244CA 7/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001245CA 7/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001246CA 7/21/2009 CA65 W 
09001247CA 7/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001252CA 7/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001254CA 7/22/2009 CA65 W 
09001257CA 7/22/2009 CA65 W 
09001258CA 7/22/2009 CA65 W 
09001261CA 7/23/2009 CA64 W 
09001273CA 7/24/2009 CA64 W 
09001274CA 7/24/2009 CA64 W 
09001275CA 7/24/2009 CA63 W 
09001279CA 7/27/2009 CA64 W 
09001281CA 7/27/2009 CA65 W 
09001287CA 7/28/2009 CA64 W 
09001288CA 7/28/2009 CA64 W 
09001290CA 7/28/2009 CA64 W 
09001291CA 7/28/2009 CA64 W 
09001293CA 7/28/2009 CA64 W 
09001300CA 7/29/2009 CA64 W 
09001301CA 7/29/2009 CA64 W 



1st Cir 0571

casenum filedate filetype [judge 
09001304CA 7/29/2009 CA65 W 
09001309CA 7/30/2009 CA64 W 
09001310CA 7/30/2009 CA65 W 
09001314CA 7/30/2009 CA64 W 
09001315CA 7/30/2009 CA64 W 
09001318CA 7/31/2009 CA65 W 
09001322CA 7/31/2009 CA64 W 
09001327CA 8/3/2009 CA64 W 
09001328CA 8/3/2009 CA64 W 
09001329CA 8/3/2009 CA64 W 
09001332CA 8/4/2009 CA64 W 
09001334CA 8/4/2009 CA65 W 
09001335CA 8/4/2009 CA63 W 
09001337CA 8/4/2009 CA64 W 

·09001338CA 8/4/2009 CA64 W 
09001344CA 8/5/2009 CA64 W 
09001345CA 8/5/2009 CA64 W 
09001346CA 8/5/2009 CA64 W 
09001347CA 8/5/2009 CA64 W 
09001348CA 8/5/2009 CA64 W 
09001349CA 8/5/2009 CA64 W 
09001357CA 8/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001359CA 8/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001360CA 8/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001361CA 8/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001365CA 8/7/2009 CA65 W 
09001367CA 8/7/2009 CA64 W 
09001368CA 8/7/2009 CA64 W 
09001369CA 8/7/2009 CA64 W 
09001370CA 8/7/2009 CA64 W 
09001380CA 8/10/2009 CA65 W 
09001381CA 8/10/2009 CA64 W 
09001384CA 8/11/2009 CA64 W 
09001386CA 8/11/2009 CA64 W 
09001387CA 8/11/2009 CA64 W 
09001390CA 8/12/2009 CA65 W 
09001394CA 8/12/2009 CA64 W 
09001395CA 8/12/2009 CA64 W 
09001396CA 8/12/2009 CA64 W 
09001400CA 8/13/2009 CA64 W 
09001401CA 8/13/2009 CA64 W 
09001402CA 8/13/2009 CA65 W 
09001403CA 8/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001411CA 8/14/2009 CA65 W 
09001412CA 8/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001413CA 8/14/2009 CA65 W 
09001415CA 8/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001416CA 8/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001417CA 8/17/2009 CA64 W 
09001418CA 8/17/2009 CA64 W 
09001424CA 8/18/2009 CA65 W 
09001425CA 8/18/2009 CA65 W 



1st Cir 0572

casenum filedate filetype iudae 
09001426CA 8/18/2009 CA63 W 
0900 1427CA 8/18/2009 CA64 W 
09001429CA 8/18/2009 CA64 W 
09001430CA 8/18/2009 CA64 W 
09001433CA 8/18/2009 CA64 W 
09001439CA 8/19/2009 CA64 W 
09001440CA 8/19/2009 CA64 W 
09001441CA 8/19/2009 CA64 W 
09001443CA 8/19/2009 CA64 W 
09001450CA 8/20/2009 CA64 W 
09001451CA 8/20/2009 CA64 W 
09001452CA 8/20/2009 CA65 W 
09001455CA 8/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001456CA 8/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001457CA 8/21/2009 CA65 W 
09001458CA 8/21/2009 CA65 W 
09001459CA 8/21/2009 CA65 W 
09001460CA 8/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001461CA 8/21/2009 CA64 W 
0900 1469CA 8/25/2009 CA64 W 
09001475CA 8/25/2009 CA64 W 
09001476CA 8/26/2009 CA64 W 
09001477CA 8/27/2009 CA64 W 
09001478CA 8/25/2009 CA64 W 
09001479CA 8/25/2009 CA64 W 
09001480CA 8/25/2009 CA64 W 
09001484CA 8/26/2009 CA64 W 
09001487CA . 8/26/2009 CA64 W 
09001488CA 8/26/2009 CA64 W 
09001489CA 8/26/2009 CA64 W 
09001490CA 8/27/2009 CA64 W 
09001496CA 8/27/2009 CA64 W 
09001497CA 8/27/2009 CA64 W 
09001499CA 8/27/2009 CA64 W 
09001501CA 8/27/2009 CA64 W 
09001502CA 8/27/2009 CA64 W 
09001506CA 8/31/2009 CA64 W 
09001507CA 8/28/2009 CA64 W 
09001512CA 8/31/2009 CA64 W 
09001513CA 8/31/2009 CA64 W 
09001516CA 8/31/2009 CA64 W 
09001517CA 8/31/2009 CA64 W 
09001518CA 8/31/2009 CA64 W 
09001519CA 8/31/2009 CA65 W 
09001527CA 9/1/2009 CA64 W 
09001528CA 9/1/2009 CA64 W 
09001529CA 9/1/2009 CA65 W 
09001530CA 9/1/2009 CA65 W 
09001531CA 9/1/2009 CA64 W 
09001533CA 9/1/2009 CA64 W 
09001534CA 9/1/2009 CA64 W 
09001535CA 9/1/2009 CA64 W 



1st Cir 0573

casenum filedate filetvpe judge 
09001536CA 9/1/2009 CA64 W 
09001540CA 9/2/2009 CA64 W 
09001541CA 9/2/2009 CA65 W 
09001547CA 9/2/2009 CA64 W 
09001550CA 9/3/2009 CA64 W 
09001552CA 9/3/2009 CA65 W 
09001553CA 9/3/2009 CA64 W 
09001558CA 9/4/2009 CA64 W 
09001560CA 9/4/2009 CA64 W 
09001561CA 9/4/2009 CA64 W 
09001563CA 9/4/2009 CA64 W 
09001564CA 9/4/2009 CA64 W 
09001565CA 9/8/2009 CA64 W 
09001567CA 9/8/2009 CA64 W 
09001568CA 9/8/2009 CA65 W 
09001571CA 9/8/2009 CA64 W 
09001572CA 9/8/2009 CA64 W 
09001578CA 9/9/2009 CA63 W 
09001579CA 9/9/2009 CA63 W 
09001582CA 9/9/2009 CA64 W 
09001583CA 9/9/2009 CA65 W 
09001588CA 9/10/2009 CA65 W 
09001593CA 9/10/2009 CA64 W 
09001594CA 9/10/2009 CA64 W 
09001597CA 9/10/2009 CA64 W 
09001598CA 9/10/2009 CA64 W 
09001599CA 9/10/2009 CA64 W 
09001600CA 9/10/2009 CA64 W 
09001601CA 9/10/2009 CA64 W 
09001608CA 9/11/2009 CA64 W 
09001609CA 9/11/2009 CA65 W 
09001610CA 9/11/2009 CA64 W 
09001613CA 9/11/2009 CA64 W 
09001614CA 9/11/2009 CA64 W 
09001616CA 9/11/2009 CA64 W 
09001617CA 9/11/2009 CA65 W 
09001627CA 9/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001628CA 9/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001631CA 9/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001649CA 9/15/2009 CA64 W 
09001650CA 9/15/2009 CA64 W 
09001651CA 9/15/2009 CA65 W 
09001657CA 9/16/2009 CA64 W 
09001659CA 9/16/2009 CA64 W 
09001661CA 9/16/2009 CA64 W 
09001669CA 9/17/2009 CA64 W 
09001670CA 9/17/2009 CA65 W 
09001673CA 9/1712009 CA64 W 
09001675CA 9/17/2009 CA64 W 
09001676CA 9/17/2009 CA64 W 
09001681CA 9/18/2009 CA64 W 
09001682CA 9/18/2009 CA64 W 



1st Cir 0574

casenum filedate filetvpe Ijudge 
09001683CA 9/18/2009 CA65 W 
09001684CA 9/18/2009 CA64 W 
09001685CA 9/18/2009 CA64 W 
09001686CA 9/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001688CA 9/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001689CA 9/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001690CA 9/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001691CA 9/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001695CA 9/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001696CA 9/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001698CA 9/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001699CA 9/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001703CA 9/22/2009 CA65 W 
09001704CA 9/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001706CA 9/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001707CA 9/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001709CA 9/23/2009 CA65 W 
09001710CA 9/24/2009 CA64 W 
09001715CA 9/24/2009 CA64 W 
09001717CA 9/25/2009 CA64 W 
09001718CA 9/25/2009 CA64 W 
09001719CA 9/25/2009 CA64 W 
09001720CA 9/25/2009 CA64 W 
09001721CA 9/25/2009 CA64 W 
09001725CA 9/28/2009 CA65 W 
09001728CA 9/29/2009 CA64 W 
09001729CA 9/29/2009 CA65 W 
09001730CA 9/29/2009 CA64 W 
09001732CA 9/29/2009 CA65 W 
09001734CA 9/29/2009 CA64 W 
09001736CA 9/30/2009 CA64 W 
09001739CA 9/30/2009 CA64 W 
09001741CA 9/30/2009 CA64 W 
09001749CA 10/1/2009 CA64 W 
09001750CA 10/1/2009 CA64 W 
09001752CA 10/1/2009 CA64 W 
09001753CA 10/1/2009 CA65 W 
09001758CA 10/2/2009 CA64 W 
09001759CA 10/2/2009 CA64 W 
09001767CA 10/5/2009 CA64 W 
09001768CA 10/5/2009 CA64 W 
09001769CA 10/5/2009 CA64 W 
09001770CA 10/5/2009 CA64 W 
09001771CA 10/5/2009 CA65 W 
09001773CA 10/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001775CA 10/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001777CA 10/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001778CA 10/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001781CA 10/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001783CA 10/7/2009 CA65 W 
09001788CA 10/8/2009 CA64 W 
09001793CA 10/8/2009 CA64 W 



1st Cir 0575

casenum filedate filetvpe Ijudge 
'09001796CA 10/9/2009 CA64 W 
09001801CA 10/9/2009 CA64 W 
09001802CA 10/9/2009 CA64 W 
09001803CA 10/9/2009 CA64 W 
09001805CA 10/9/2009 CA64 W 
09001808CA 10/9/?009 CA65 W 
09001810CA 10/9/2009 CA64 W 
09001816CA 10/12/2009 CA65 W 
09001817CA 10/12/2009 CA64 W 
09001818CA 10/12/2009 CA64 W 
09001819CA 10/12/2009 CA64 W 
09001826CA 10/13/2009 CA64 W 
09001830CA 10/13/2009 CA64 W 
09001832CA 10/13/2009 CA64 W 
09001833CA 10/13/2009 CA64 W 
09001838CA 10/14/2009 CA65 W 
09001839CA 10/14/2009 CA64 W 
09001842CA 10/15/2009 CA64 W 
09001843CA 10/15/2009 CA64 W 
09001851CA 10/16/2009 CA65 W 
09001852CA 10/16/2009 CA64 W 
09001853CA 10/16/2009 CA64 W 
09001854CA 10/16/2009 CA64 W 
09001859CA 10/19/2009 CA64 W 
09001862CA 10/20/2009 CA64 W 
09001865CA 10/20/2009 CA65 W 
09001868CA 10/20/2009 CA63 W 
09001870CA 10/19/2009 CA65 W 
09001872CA 10/20/2009 CA64 W 
09001876CA 10/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001877CA 10/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001878CA 10/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001879CA 10/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001882CA 10/21/2009 CA64 W 
09001885CA 10/22/2009 CA65 W 
09001886CA 10/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001887CA 10/22/2009 CA65 W 
09001888CA 10/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001889CA 10/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001890CA 10/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001891CA 10/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001892CA 10/22/2009 CA64 W 
09001893CA 10/23/2009 CA64 W 
09001896CA 10/23/2009 CA63 W 
09001897CA 10/23/2009 CA64 W 
09001898CA 10/23/2009 CA64 W 
09001900CA 10/23/2009 CA64 W 
09001901CA 10/23/2009 CA64 W 
09001902CA 10/23/2009 CA65 W 
09001903CA 10/23/2009 CA65 W 
09001908CA 10/26/2009 CA65 W 
09001909CA 10/26/2009 CA65 W 
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09001910CA 10/26/2009 CA64 W 
09001914CA 10/26/2009 CA64 W 
09001915CA 10/26/2009 CA64 W 
09001916CA 10/26/2009 CA64 W 
09001918CA 10/26/2009 CA65 W 
09001919CA 10/26/2009 CA64 W 
09001920CA 10/27/2009 CA64 W 
09001921CA 10/27/2009 CA65 W 
09001923CA 10/27/2009 CA65 W 
09001924CA 10/28/2009 CA64 W 
09001925CA 10/28/2009 CA64 W 
09001926CA 10/27/2009 CA64 W 
09001928CA 10/27/2009 CA64 W 
09001929CA 10/28/2009 CA64 W 
09001930CA 10/28/2009 CA64 W 
09001932CA 10/28/2009 CA64 W 
09001934CA 10/28/2009 CA65 W 
09001936CA 10/29/2009 CA64 W 
09001937CA 10/29/2009 CA64 W 
09001938CA 10/29/2009 CA64 W 
09001939CA 10/29/2009 CA64 W 
09001940CA 10/29/2009 CA65 W 
09001948CA 10/30/2009 CA64 W 
09001950CA 10/30/2009 CA65 W 
09001953CA 11/2/2009 CA65 W 
09001955CA 11/2/2009 CA64 W 
09001956CA 11/2/2009 CA64 W 
09001957CA 11/2/2009 CA65 W 
09001958CA 11/2/2009 CA65 W 
09001961CA 11/3/2009 CA65 W 
09001964CA 11/3/2009 CA64 W 
09001965CA 11/3/2009 CA65 W 
09001967CA 11/3/2009 CA64 W 
09001968CA 11/3/2009 CA64 W 
09001969CA 11/3/2009 CA65 W 
09001971CA 11/3/2009 CA63 W 
09001972CA 11/4/2009 CA65 W 
09001973CA 11/4/2009 CA64 W 
09001974CA 11/4/2009 CA64 W 
09001976CA 11/4/2009 CA64 W 
09001981CA 11/5/2009 CA65 W 
09001982CA 11/5/2009 CA64 W 
09001983CA 11/5/2009 CA64 W 
09001984CA 11/5/2009 CA64 W 
09001985CA 11/5/2009 CA64 W 
09001986CA 11/5/2009 CA65 W 
09001988CA 11/12/2009 CA64 W 
09001990CA 11/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001991CA 11/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001993CA 11/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001994CA 11/6/2009 CA64 W 
09001995CA 11/6/2009 CA64 W 
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09001996CA 11/6/2009 CA64 W 
09002005CA 11/9/2009 CA64 W 
09002006CA 11/9/2009 CA64 W 
09002007CA 11/9/2009 CA64 W 
09002008CA 11/9/2009 CA64 W 
09002009CA 11/9/2009 CA64 W 
09002011CA 11/9/2009 CA64 W 
09002012CA 11/9/2009 CA64 W 
09002015CA 11/12/2009 CA64 W 
09002018CA 11/12/2009 CA64 W 
09002020CA 11/12/2009 CA64 W 
09002021CA 11/12/2009 CA64 W 
09002022CA 11/12/2009 CA64 W 
09002023CA 11/12/2009 CA65 W 
09002025CA 11/12/2009 CA65 W 
09002026CA 11/12/2009 CA65 W 
09002028CA 11/12/2009 CA64 W 
09002029CA 11/12/2009 CA64 W 
09002030CA 11/12/2009 CA64 W 
09002031CA 11/12/2009 CA64 W 
09002036CA 11/12/2009 CA64 W 
09002040CA 11/13/2009 CA64 W 
09002043CA 11/13/2009 CA64 W 
09002044CA 11/13/2009 CA64 W 
09002045CA 11/13/2009 CA64 W 
09002046CA 11/13/2009 CA64 W 
09002051CA 11/16/2009 CA64 W 
09002052CA 11/16/2009 CA64 W 
09002053CA 11/16/2009 CA64 W 
09002056CA 11/17/2009 CA64 W 
09002057CA 11/17/2009 CA64 W 
09002058CA 11/17/2009 CA64 W 
09002060CA 11/17/2009 CA64 W 
09002062CA 11/18/2009 CA64 W 
09002065CA 11/18/2009 CA64 W 
09002066CA 11/18/2009 CA64 W 
09002075CA 11/19/2009 CA64 W 
09002081CA 11/20/2009 CA64 W 
09002083CA 11/20/2009 CA64 W 
09002084CA 11/20/2009 CA64 W 
09002085CA 11/20/2009 CA65 W 
09002087CA 11/20/2009 CA65 W 
09002089CA 11/20/2009 CA63 W 
09002093CA 11/23/2009 CA64 W 
09002094CA 11/23/2009 CA64 W 
09002105CA 11/24/2009 CA64 W 
09002106CA 11/24/2009 CA64 W 
09002114CA 11/25/2009 CA64 W 
09002116CA 11/25/2009 CA64 W 
09002117CA 11/25/2009 CA64 W 
09002119CA 11/25/2009 CA64 W 
09002120CA 11/25/2009 CA64 W 
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09002124CA 11/30/2009 CA64 W 
09002127CA 11/30/2009 CA64 W 
09002134CA 12/1/2009 CA64 W 
09002135CA 12/1/2009 CA64 W 
09002138CA 12/1/2009 CA64 W 
09002139CA 12/1/2009 CA64 W 
09002142CA 12/2/2009 CA64 W 
09002144CA 12/2/2009 CA64 W 
09002145CA 12/2/2009 CA64 W 
09002149CA 12/3/2009 CA64 W 
09002150CA 12/3/2009 CA64 W 
09002152CA 12/3/2009 CA64 W 
09002153CA 12/3/2009 CA65 W 
09002157CA 12/4/2009 CA64 W 
09002161CA 12/4/2009 CA64 W 
09002162CA 12/4/2009 CA63 W 
09002164CA 12/4/2009 CA64 W 
09002165CA 12/4/2009 CA64 W 
09002173CA 12/7/2009 CA64 W 
09002174CA 12/7/2009 CA63 W 
09002176CA 12/7/2009 CA67 W 
09002177CA 12/7/2009 CA64 W 
09002180CA 12/9/2009 CA64 W 
09002183CA 12/8/2009 CA64 W 
09002184CA 12/8/2009 CA64 W 
09002185CA 12/8/2009 CA64 W 
09002186CA . 12/8/2009 CA64 W 
09002188CA 12/8/2009 CA64 W 
09002189CA 12/8/2009 CA64 W 
09002190CA 12/8/2009 CA63 W 
09002191CA 12/8/2009 CA61 W 
09002193CA 12/8/2008 CA65 W 
09002196CA 12/9/2009 CA64 W 
09002199CA 12/9/2009 CA64 W 
09002200CA 12/9/2009 CA64 W 
09002201CA 12/9/2009 CA64 W 
09002203CA 12/10/2009 CA64 W 
09002204CA 12/10/2009 CA64 W 
09002205CA 12/10/2009 CA64 W 
09002206CA 12/10/2009 CA64 W 
09002207CA 12/10/2009 CA64 W 
09002208CA 12/10/2009 CA64 W 
09002209CA 12/10/2009 CA64 W 
09002210CA 12/10/2009 CA64 W 
09002211CA 12/10/2009 CA64 W 
09002214CA 12/11/2009 CA65 W 
09002216CA 12/11/2009 CA64 W 
09002217CA 12/11/2009 CA64 W 
09002219CA 12/11/2009 CA62 W 
09002220CA 12/11/2009 CA64 W 
09002226CA 12/14/2009 CA64 W 
09002227CA 12/14/2009 CA64 W 
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D9002228CA 12/15/2009 CA64 W 
09002229CA 12/15/2009 CA64 W 
09002230CA 12/15/2009 CA65 W 
09002231CA 12/15/2009 CA65 W 
09002235CA 12/15/2009 CA65 W 
09002236CA 12/15/2009 CA64 W 
09002238CA 12/15/2009 CA65 W 
09002240CA 12/15/2009 CA64 W 
09002241CA 12/15/2009 CA62 W 
09002242CA 12/15/2009 CA64 W 
09002244CA 12/16/2009 CA64 W 
09002246CA 12/16/2009 CA64 W 
09002247CA 12/16/2009 CA64 W 
09002248CA 12/16/2009 CA65 W 
09002249CA 12/16/2009 CA65 W 
09002250CA 12/16/2009 CA64 W 
09002251CA 12/16/2009 CA64 W 
09002252CA 12/16/2009 CA65 W 
09002253CA 12/16/2009 CA64 W 
09002254CA 12/16/2009 CA65 W 
09002255CA 12/16/2009 CA65 W 
09002256CA 12/16/2009 CA64 W 
09002257CA 12/16/2009 CA65 W 
09002258CA 12/16/2009 CA65 W 
09002259CA 12/16/2009 CA64 W 
09002263CA 12/17/2009 CA64 W 
09002264CA 12/17/2009 CA64 W 
09002265CA 12/17/2009 CA65 W 
09002266CA 12/17/2009 CA64 W 
09002267CA 12/17/2009 CA64 W 
09002268CA 12/17/2009 CA64 W 
09002269CA 12/17/2009 CA64 W 
09002270CA 12/17/2009 CA64 W 
09002271CA 12/17/2009 CA64 W 
09002272CA 12/17/2009 CA64 W 
09002273CA 12/17/2009 CA64 W 
09002274CA 12/17/2009 CA65 W 
09002278CA 12/18/2009 CA65 W 
09002279CA 12/18/2009 CA64 W 
09002283CA 12/18/2009 CA64 W 
09002285CA 12/18/2009 CA64 W 
09002290CA 12/21/2009 CA64 W 
09002293CA 12/21/2009 CA64 W 
09002294CA 12/21/2009 CA64 W 
09002299CA 12/22/2009 CA64 W 
09002300CA 12/22/2009 CA64 W 
09002304CA 12/23/2009 CA61 W 
09002306CA 12/23/2009 CA64 W 
09002308CA 12/23/2009 CA64 W 
09002309CA 12/23/2009 CA64 W 
09002311CA 12/23/2009 CA64 W 
09002321CA 12/28/2009 CA64 W 
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tJ9002322CA 12/28/2009 CA64 W 
09002323CA 12/28/2009 CA64 W 
09002324CA 12/28/2009 CA65 W 
09002326CA 12/28/2009 CA64 W 
09002327GA 12/28/2009 CA64 W 
09002328CA 12/28/2009 CA64 W 
09002329CA 12/28/2009 CA64 W 
09002330CA 12/29/2009 CA64 W 
09002331CA 12/29/2009 CA64 W 
09002332CA 12/29/2009 CA64 W 
09002334CA 12/29/2009 CA64 W 
09002335CA 12/29/2009 CA64 W 
09002337CA 12/29/2009 CA64 W 
09002338CA 12/29/2009 CA62 W 
09002341CA 12/30/2009 CA64 W 
09002343CA 12/30/2009 CA64 W 
09002344CA 12/30/2009 CA64 W 
09002345CA 12/30/2009 CA64 W 
09002348CA 12/31/2009 CA65 W 
09002350CA 12/31/2009 CA64 W 
09002351CA 12/31/2009 CA64 W 
09002352CA 12/31/2009 CA64 W 
09002353CA 12/31/2009 CA64 W 
09002354CA 12/31/2009 CA65 W 

TOTAL 1011 
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From: 

TOl 

cco 

l~ 

~11.llli./1!l.lll M.rur..£<lli2n1 Shern'e I.. GIRersaor j!Qnna fjOlJmeY@FLC~.L.!l!!lt' 

~; P@[JdyNorris; KJRK1AND!1@1fl,'jnnet; 

Page 1 of2 

SUbJed_' __ R_"_F_or~~!~sure and EC(lnomlc Recovery Program - DIVIsIO,C'C'c'W_" __ -:--:--:--:-___ C-____ C-____ C-______ -c ________ _ 
Thank you lIdair, and I've anked Boma of the .11\'" with qUG"tiona to get 0 liot of thane ,)uestion. to .... ,so that we ~an "dore". them at our meeting on TUesdny O1oroing. Mark .. n 

Janet E. Gilbert 
Fattdly Cour~ Man~!ler 
FitB~ Judicial Circuit of Florida 
19D Governmental center pen"llcoln, 
<SSO) 595-0379 phone 
<S50) 5~5-3246 fal< 
:I ane t .!li Ibex-t .. f l"ourts 1 . gov 

lIttentionl The information enQuined in chis E-mail .. essag .. may be privileged and confidential lind"" Fla. R. ,Jud. IIdrnin. 2.420 and information in~ended only for the ""a of t 

-----orlginal M"oaage-----
I'~.,.,., I\u..h' Ovlo'-vII (m"ilto,cot~on""'fl"jn."etl 

sent, 'I'hu 110/2010 3,5l PM 
'1'0' roisa "abrYI J(riota I\dOlll8, donna. EloUrQ(ly0I'LCOUR'I'Bl.govl ahe~ree L. Oiberaon 
~c, cottonaGllElojn.net, "an"t (Jilb .. rtl Robin I'lrigh~1 kirklaodjlf.~ncjll.nstl 'Brandy Norria' 
subjeot, F;/, Forecloaure and Eccnomic Recovery program - Division .~" 

fIB of iluly 1 and as p<lr 1\0 3010-32, this clerk's office has allaigned all 
open caoea filed up to and inclllding 1~/31/~009 with no Motiop for su .... ary 
Judgment hearing or final hearing <late already aet on in our lIystem progress 
docket SCreell to DiviBion II. fll liut of theaa caaeS is attached,) 

'I'he case mapager for thesa casae will bo:.· on staff beginning MOllday July 12. 
I understand ha can be reached than at 850-595_4533. Tneae cases can be 
ident:ified with a judge code of 'W' and .. dooket statement of aasignment to 
Division '1'1' in the progr"8s docket of the clerka systsm, ~CIS. and the 
alerka ""boite. (liD 2010_32 is attached). 

If you ideotify ca8es of t.his "riterh t.hat are not assigned to Divisi<m '1'1' 
please contaot me, Ilrandy Norrts Or Jonathan Kirkland for verifi"at.ion • 

.:rudge Farnham is a8aigned to tne Ilivioion 1'1 oaseload par 110 1010-32. HiD 
forecloollre docket daten are also included in attachments. 

Adair cott.on 

Chief Deputy "f ('(llina anti IT 

S.nta Rosa county Clerk DE courts 

voi"e 850-901-5536 

email cottoll/l<.f1cjll.nat 

This emall ia intendetl for the addressse<o) indicated abow only. It may 
oontain illformatioo that is privileged, confidential or othe"",he protected 
fro" dioclosllr<>. /my d:iose • .tnation, raviaw, 118e of this email or ita 
eemtento by peroons other than the addre88a8 is strictly prohibited. If yOIl 
have "ecaived thia emal! in error ple"s" delete it immediately. 

From, Keri Ignay lmailto,Keri. Igneyl.OFLOOURTS1.ClOV) 
Sent' Ijednaaday, Jllne 30, ~010 4.51 PM 
To. !lSC-Judgeo, 01t1\-illidgeol SRII-oludgesl WIIL-""dgee, Honotable I!tnio loIageha, 
1!0nQrable Mllty JOhpSOII, Clerk _ SRCI Honorable Martha oJ. Ingle I Honorable 
pon Howard, nobin ~ri!lht 
cc, ESC-JII'OI QKI\-JII's, SIU\-JII'., WIIL_JII'b/ Lis" Batna"l Kathy HenleYI Linda 
M. Wanao, Adair Cottonl lIlicia Wardl"", Brenda sansoml !lrenda vanaruual, 
Brooke Jonoa, Cathy White, craig VanBruaoel, Japet Gilbert, Keri IgMy, 
March K. I'halps, Shella slms, will Moore 
slIbject, FOreclo"ute and Economic Recovery I'rogram _ Division 'w" 

Enclosed in Adminiottative order No, 20].(1-32, Foreclo.Ure and B~Dnomic 
Recovery Program, CreaUop of Division "1'1" entered by Judge Terrell June 30, 
2010, effective July 1, 20111. 

IIOminietrntiVa offioe of the Chief Jlldge 

Firot Judicial Circuit 

350.595.4451 

Keri . 19neyl.llFLColirts 1 • gOY 

fiie:IIH:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\c3c84386-:f9de-6631-... 1125/2011 
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I 
:' ~~:.:: ~;~:. ~::. ~::;. :;:~~:~ . ~~ . ~:~~ ::~ . ~:: ~~::: . ~:~:;:~. ~~:1l content 
service. uainy Bkttptic(tm) technology powered by MauageLabB • 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• H ••••• 

Tbh 6-mail hit. been Bcan""d by Veri.on !>UsiMas Managed Email contentservice.using akeptic(t.m) technology powered by MaBaageLaba, 

------------------------------_ .. 

file://H:IACLUiACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recoverylmessageslc3c84386-f9de-663 1-... 1125/2011 
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was sent with High 

From: Robin Wright 

Janet Gilbert 

Sent: Frl, 09 Jul 2010 09:55:26 GMT 

To: 

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program - Division "w" 

Why are these cases being removed since they are already scheduled? 

._----------_ •.. __ ._-_. -------------------_._----_ •. _-------------
From: Krista Adams 
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 9:54 AM 
To: Adair Cotton; Lisa Mabry; donna,flourney@FLCOURTSLgov; Sherree L. Giberson 
Cc: Janet Gilbert; Robin Wright; kirklandjl@flcjn,net; 'Brandy Norris' 
Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program - Division "w" 
Importance: High 

Adair, 
Per our conversation yesterday afternoon, I took an hour to compare my list of cases which are already set 

for hearings to the list that you printed for me that are now in Division "W', The following case are the ones 
that are currently scheduled on Judge Bergosh's MSJ - Foreclosure hearing dockets in the near future which 
counsel should be notified of them being transferred to Division "W' and removed off of Judge Bergosh's 
calendar, 
-Krista 

Hrg Date: Case #: Case Name: 
Counsel: 
08-20-10 09-2214-CA Whitney v Hightower 
Beasley 
08-20-10 09-2235-CA EMC Mortgage v Bilger 
08-20-10 09-0500-CA Wachovia v Galarneau 
08-20-10 09-0845-CA Bank of America v Webb 
08-20-10 09-0976-CA GreenTree Servicing v Slatsgraver 
08-20-10 09-2045-CA BAC v Li-Min Huang 
08-20-10 09-0596-CA PHH Mortgage v Wright 
08-20-10 09-1805-CA Chase v Dyer 
08-20-10 09-2036-CA GMAC v Biggs 
08-20-10 08-1646-CA GMAC v Lombardo 
09-15-10 08-2054-CA Bank of America v Dular 
Andrews 
09-15-10 09-0836-CA Bank of America v Barnhill 
10-05-10 09-1014-CA BAC Home Loans v Horn 

Krista Adams, Judicial Assistant to Circuit Judge Gary L Bergosh 
Santa Rosa County Courthouse 
6865 Caroline Street, Box I 
Milton, Florida 32570 
Office (850) 981-5540 
Fax (850) 981-5548 

Plaintiff's Attv: Defense 

Jay White Robert 

Farzad Milani 
Jason Tarokh 
Jason Tarokh 

Tom McFayden 
Tom McFayden 
Tom McFayden 

Iris Hernandez 
Nathan aiken 
Nathan Olken 
Meaghan Dunne Roy 

Lindsay Dunn 
Adam Levine 

Attention: The Information contained In this E.-mall menoge may be privileged and confidential under fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and Information 
Intended only for the use of the Indlv/dua/(s) named above. I(the reader of this message Is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any dlsst;lminotion, distribution, or copy of this communication Is strictly prohibited. If you have receIved this communication In error, please 
contact the sender by reply E~mall and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

file:IIH:IACLUIACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic RecoverylmessagesI4e07535c-2b49-2000 .. , 1/25/2011 
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From: Adair cotton [mallto:cottona@flcjn.net] 
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 3:52 PM 
To: Lisa Mabry; Krista Adams; donnaJlourney@FLCOURTS1.gov; Sherree L. Giberson 
Cc: cottona@flcjn.net; Janet Gilbert; Robin Wright; kirklandjl@flcjn.net; 'Brandy Norris' 
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
'w' and a docket statement of assignment to Division 'W) in 
the progress docket of the clerks system) eelS) and the clerks 
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
1010-32. His foreclosure docket dates are also included in 
attachments. 

Adair Cotton 
Chief Deputy of Courts and IT 
Santa Rosa County Clerk Of Courts 
voice 850-981-5536 
fax 850-983-2635 
email cottona@flcjn.net 

This email is intended for the addressee(s) indicated above only. It may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any dissemination, review, use ofthis email 
or its contents by persons other than the addressee is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in 
error please delete it immediately. 

From: Keri Igney [mailto:Keri.Igney@FLCOURTS1.GOV] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 4:57 PM 
To: ESC-Judges; OKA-Judges; SRA-Judges; WAL-Judges; Honorable Ernie Magaha; Honorable Mary Johnson, 

file://H:IACLUlACLUlJanet Gilbert - Economic RecoverylmessagesI4e07535c-2b49-2000... 1/25/2011 
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
Program; Creation of Division "W" entered by Judge Terrell June 30, 2010, effective July I, 
2010. 

Keri Igney 
Administrative Office of the Chief Judge 
First Judicial Circuit 
850.595.4451 
Keri.Igney@FLCourtsl.gov 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scmmed by Verizon Business Managed Email Content Service, using Skeptic 
(tm) technology powered by MessageLabs. 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scmmed by Verizon Business Managed Email Content Service, using Skeptic 
(tm) technology powered by MessageLabs. -----_.-_ .. _--- --------

file:IIH:IACLUlACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic RecoverylmessagesI4e07535c-2b49-2000... 1125/2011 
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From: Janet Gilbert Sent: Mon, 12 Jul 2010 08:10:00 GMT 

To: 

cc: 

Krista Adams; Lisa Mabry; Adair Cotton; Sherree L. Giberson; donna,flourney@FLCQURTS1.govi 

Robin Wright; Brandy Norris; KIRKLANDl1@flcin.net; 

Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program - Division nWn _ .. _----------,------_._------------------------,,-------,-,,-_.,.-
Krista, Per the Admin Order, these cases should remain on the Judges docket. 

$ a.neI: &. ~l.tfw.t 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbertlalflcourtsl.gov 
Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message maJ1: be eriv/leged and confidential u nder 

ove. Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlJ1: for the use of the individual(sl named ab 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recieient, I!:OU are herebJ1: notified that anJ1: 
dissemination, distribution, or coel!: of this communication is strictlJ1: erohibited. If J1:0U have rece ived 

the this communication in error, elease contact the sender bJ1: ree/J1: E-mail and destroJ1: all coeies of 
original message. Thank J1:OU. 

-,-----'-,._--,---""._-"' •. ----"---,-"---,,----,,._----.-,_._._._-_ .. _ .. -.... -.. " .. _---_ ..... _-,.-._'. __ .,,--_._._._---,-~ .. ----".-,,------.--.-. 
From: Krista Adams 
Sent: Friday, July 09, 20109:54 AM 
To: Adair Cottoni Lisa Mabryi donna.flourney@FLCOURTS1.govi Sherree L. Giberson 
Cc: Janet Gilberti Robin Wrighti kirklandj1@flcjn.neti 'Brandy Norris' 
Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program - Division "W" 
Importance: High 

Adair, 
Per our conversation yesterday afternoon, I took an hour to compare my list of cases which are alrea dy set 

nes 
which 
s 

for hearings to the list that you printed for me that are now in Division "W'. The following case are the 0 

that are currently scheduled on Judge Bergosh's MSJ - Foreclosure hearing dockets in the near future 
counsel should be notified of them being transferred to Division "W' and removed off of Judge Bergosh' 
calendar. 
-Krista 

Hrg Date: Case #: Case Name: Plaintiff's Attll: Defense 
Counsel: 
08-20-10 09-2214-CA Whitney v Hightower Jay White Robert 
Beasley 
08-20-10 09-2235-CA EMC Mortgage v Bilger Farzad Milani 
08-20-10 09-0500-CA Wachovia v Galorneau Jason Tarokh 
08-20-10 09-0845-CA Bank of America v Webb Jason Tarokh 
08-20-10 09-0976-CA GreenTree Servicing v Slatsgraver Tom McFayden 
08-20-10 09-2045-CA BAC v Li-Min Huang Tom McFayden 
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08-20-10 09-0596-CA PHH Mortgage v Wright 
08-20-10 09-1805-CA Chase v Dyer 
08-20-10 09-2036-CA GMACv Biggs 
08-20-10 08-1646-CA GMAC v Lombardo 
09-15-10 08-2054-CA Bank of America v Dular 
Andrews 
09-15-10 09-0836-CA Bank of America v Barnhill 
10-05-10 09-1014-CA BAC Home Loans v Horn 

Krista Adams, judicial Assistant to Circuit Judge Gary L. Bergosh 
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

Attention: The Information contained In this E~mall message may be prlv/Jeged and confidential under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and Information 
Intended only for the use o(the indivJdua/(s) named above. If the reader o(thls menage Is not the Intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication In error, please 
contact the $ender by reply EMmoil and destroy all copies of the orlglnaJ message. Thank you. 

~-. -------.----------~.----.---~----.----.--.----.. --.--.---
From: Adair Cotton [mailto:cottona@flcjn.net] 
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 3:52 PM 
To: Lisa Mabry; Krista Adams; donna.flourney@FLCOURTS1.gov; Sherree L. Giberson 
Cc: cottona@flcjn.net; Janet Gilbert; Robin Wright; kirklandj1@flcjn.net; 'Brandy Norris' 
Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program - Division "W" 

As of July 1 and as per AO 2010-32} this clerk}s office has 
assigned all open cases filed up to ~nd including 12/31/2009 
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
'w' and a docket statement of assignment to Division (W) in 
the progress docket of the clerks system} eCIS} and the clerks 
website. (AO 2010-32 is attached). 

If you identify cases of this criteria that are not assigned 
to Division (W) please contact me} Brandy Norris or Jonathan 
Kirkland for verification. 

Judge Parnham is assigned to the Division W caseload per AO 
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

Page 3 of3 

This email is intended for the addressee(s) indicated above only. It may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disc1oslJI'e. Any dissemination, review, use ofth;s email 
or its contents by persons other than the addressee is strictly prohibited. lfyoll have received this email in 
error please delete it immediately. 

From: Keri Igney [mailto:Keri.Igney@FLCOURTS1.GOVj 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3D, 20104:57 PM 
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
Keri.Igney@FLCourts 1. gov 

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

-_._---- ._-----

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\082e4af3-9dda-62ce-... 1/25/2011 



1st Cir 0589

Archive Manager Message Export Page 1 of 1 

From: Janet Gilbert Sent: Frl, 16 Jul 2010 10:35:33 GMT 

To: Robin Wright 

Subject: 

Robin, we met with Kim and Cheri this morning and they said you were getting a list of scheduled hearings 
from the JAs. I certainly think you would get a better response than I would. If you have not already 
requested, would you please do so per below? Thanks very much. 

In order to set up the "W' foreclosure division for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program, we need 
a list of cases that are already scheduled for hearing in your division. Please provide this list to Janet Gilbert 
no later than close of business on Monday, July 19th Thank you 

$~&.§~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcourts1.gov 
Atlenlion: The information contained in this E-mail message may be priYileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individua/es} named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy aI/ copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

-----------
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From: Janet Gilbert Sent: Frl, 16 Jul 2010 10:41:00 GMT 

To: Brooke Jones 

Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 
--'7-" -----.--------- .-----.----------

Hi Brooke, Robin said you could send this out for me from her computer to the JA's handling foreclosure 
cases and copy their judges. They are Geeker, Rasmussen, Terrell, K. Williams, Nobles, Bell and Boles. 
Please also copy me. Thanks so much. 

In order to set up the "W' foreclosure division for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program, we need 
a list of cases that are already scheduled for hearing in your division. Please provide this list to Janet Gilbert 
no later than close of business on Monday, July 19th Thank you 

$<uwxf9. @~ 
Family Couii Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.@bert@flcoUJ:tsl.gov 
Allenlioll: The information contained in this E-mail message mav be privileged and confidential under 
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
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